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The Kalupur Commercial Co-op. Bank Ltd.

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given to all the members of bank that, 54" Annual General Body Meeting
of members of the Bank will be held on 07" June, 2024, Friday at 4.00 p.m at J. B Auditorium,
Ahmedabad Management Association, Atira Campus, Dr. Vikram Sarabhai Marg, Ahmedabad -
380015 totransact the following business.

1. Toread andapprove the minutes of Special General Body Meeting held on 04.01.2024.

2. To consider and adopt the report of Board of Directors, Audited Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss
Account, Statutory Auditors report of M/s Kantilal Patel & Co. as on 31.03.2024 and approve
budget for the year 2024-25,

3. Toauthorize Board of Directors to appoint Statutory Auditor for FY 2024-25 as per approval from
Reserve Bank of India and to fix their remuneration.

4. To approve appropriation of profit and declare dividend as recommended by the Board of
Directors.

5. To take note of list of employees who are relatives of members (As per RBI Guidelines) of the
Board or of the Chief Executive,

6. Togrant leave of absence to the members of the bank who have not attended this 54" Annual
General Meeting.

7. To take note of approval/rejection of amendments of Bank's Bye-Laws by Central Registrar of
Co-operative Societies, New Delhi which were approved by Bank's Special General Body
Meeting held on 04.01.2024.

B. Anyother matterwith the approval of Chairman,

By the order of Board of Directors

B ==t

= —="
Ahmedabad Vinod G. Dadlani
Date:17.05.2024. General Manager & CEO
Note:

1. I the meeting is adjourned for want of quorum, it will be held on the same day, at the same place after Half an hour,
which will be considered legal and business of the meeting will be conducted as perthe agenda.

2. Please bring your membership card for attending the meeting. Only members will be permitted to attend the meeting.

3. Members desirous of ebtaining additional information regarding Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss accounts are
requested to send their written request to Bank, four working days in advance from the date of Annual General Body
Meeting. Copies of Annual Report are available at banks branches as well as on Bank's website waww kalupurbank.com
Copy of the Annual Report shall also been sent via 5MS link to all the shareholders who have registered their Mobile
numbers,

4. Dividend for the year 2023-24 will be credited to the accounts of the members after approval by the Annual General
Body Meeting from 18.06.2024 onward.

5. As obtention of KYC related documents of members has been made compulsory by Reserve Bank of India,
dividend will be paid only to those members who have furnished KYC related documents for their shareholding
as well as details of their savings / current accounts.

6. Members who have notdone nomination areagain requested toinvariably make nominations.

7. As per Bank's Bye-laws, Members of bank are required to avail any one service of the bank as under on
continuous basis to continue to be eligible for membership . Members/Members firm are therefore requested to
open Operative Current Account and /or Saving Account and for CC/OD Account.

8. "Kalupur Bank Scholarship Scheme” for meritorious children of members and "Member Benefit Scheme™for the benefit
of dependents of deceased members is implemented by bank. Details are available on bank's website. Members are
requested to avail benefit of these schemes.

9.  Members who have not registered their Email IDs and Mobile numbers with the bank are requested to register
with the bank, as our bank desires to send notice of AGM and Annual Report electronically via SMS \ Email as
done by other Banks / Companies instead of sending physical copy to each member to save trees and help us
become environment friendly.
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Chairman Statement

Respected members,

[ am delighted to welcome you to the
54" Annual General Body Meeting of our bank.
Our bank has embarked upon its 54 years of
momentous journey and has marched towards
scaling new milestones in the coming years.

During this journey of over five decades,
our bank has made remarkable progress in all
the spheres of banking activities and
established itself as a respectable urban co-
operative bank in India.

[ am informing you that, keeping in view
the spirit of amendment in the Banking
Regulation Act, 1949 and as a part of good
governance and ethics, our three respectable
directors Shri Navnitbhai C. Patel, Chairman,
Shri Mineshbhai J. Patel, Vice- Chairman and
Shri Kaushikbhai N. Patel, Director have
resigned from the post of Directors. They have
provided their honorary valuable expert
guidance and directions to take the bank to
new heights and for that Bank's Board of
Directors express their gratitude towards them.

During the year 2023-24, our bank has
achieved total deposits of Rs.11545 crore with
classification as Tier IV bank as per RBI
guidelines with the support of all the
stakeholders. I am pleased to inform you that
our bank has achieved a record Gross Profit of
above Rs, 350 Crore. Our bank has a NIL net
MNPA and Gross NPAs has reduced to 0.56 %.

I am thankful to Shareholders, Members of
Board of Directors, External Members of Board
of Management, Branch Development
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Committee members, well-wishers, customers,
staff members for their cooperation and
support extended in achieving good progress
of the bank. Before presenting the report on
the warking of the bank during the year 2023-
24 and report on financials of the Bank as on
31.03.2024, 1T would like to present my views
on economic scenario of our country, banking
industry and the changes which took place in
the urban cooperative banking sector in our
country.

Domestic Economy Scenario:

India’s economy is expected to continue
to grow strongly in future, despite external
challenges. India's underlying growth potential
is fundamentally strong, which will support
banks’ credit growth and asset quality. The
International Monetary Fund (IMF) expects
India to become a $ 5 Trillion economy by 2028
whereas S & P Global Ratings expects India to
become the third largest economy by 2030.

As per Monetary Policy Report of the
Reserve Bank of India, GDP growth is expected
to be 7.6 % in 2023-24. Real GDP growth for
2024-25 is projected at 7.00%. Credit growth
was 16.00 % during the year , which is
estimated to be around 15% during the year
2024-25. CPlinflation is projected at 4.50% for
2024-25.

Banking Scenario:

As per Reserve Bank of India's report
on Trend Progress of Banking in India,
leveraging the strength of wide network
cooperative banks plays an important role in
the Indian financial system. Outlook for Indian
banking industry is likely to remain positive in
coming times on account of stable economic
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growth and declining bad loans. During the
year, RBI maintained the stance of 'withdrawal
of accommodation policy' to ensure that
inflation progressively aligns to the target, while
supporting growth. One of the major changes
is withdrawal of Rs. 2000 banknotes from
circulation,

Changes in Urban Co Operative Banking
Sector:

During the year Urban Co Operative
Banking Sector has witnessed some major
developments and changes in the systems and
procedures which are expected to contribute
in strengthening the functioning of UCBs. Gist
of major changes / developments is as under:

1. The REBI has decided to extend the
timeline for UCBs to achieve Priority
Sector Lending (PSL) targets by two years
i.e. up to March 31, 2026.

2. In order to meet the long pending
demand of the cooperative sector for
closer coordination and focused
interaction, the RBI has notified a Nodal
Officer for policy related issues of the
UCBs.

3. UCBs can also do Compromise
Settlements and Technical Write-offs as
per their board-approved policies.

4. In order to expand their business, UCBs
can now open new branches up to 10 per
cent (maximum 5 branches) of the
number of total branches in the previous
financial year without prior approval of
RBI in their approved area of operation
subject to revised FSWM criteria.

The Kalupur Commercial Co-op. Bank Ltd.

5.  One of the most important initiatives is
launch of National Urban Cooperative
Finance and Development Corporation
Limited (NUCFDC), the Umbrella
organization for the Urban Cooperative
Banks (UCBs) at New Delhi. This initiative
aims to modernize and strengthen the
Urban Cooperative Banking Sector in
India, ultimately benefiting both the banks
and their customers. Qur bank has
subscribed to Share Capital of the
NUCFDC to the tune of Rs. 10 Crore.

QOur Bank is committed for taking
necessary steps to adhere to the RBI directives
/ guidelines in course of time.

During the year Reserve Bank's
proactive policies on the monetary, requlatory
and supervisory fronts have worked well to
maintain and strengthen macroeconomic and
financial stability, as a result the future of Indian
economy and the banking industry in particular
looks promising. We expect all staff members
to work hard and strengthen their knowledge
and skills for bright future.

The way you all have contributed
towards development of our bank for the last
several years, in the same way, we request all
of you to extend your support so that our bank
can achieve new milestones in the coming
years.

On behalf of the Board of Directors of
the Bank and on my personal behalf, I would
like to convey my Thanks to all of you.

Jay Sahakar, Jay Bharat.

ﬁ\n (53»«'1— ¥
-
Dr. Dineshbhai M. Amin
Chairman
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May all be happy; May all be free from in-

firmities; May all see good; May none partake suf-
fering.
We the Board of Directors of The Kalupur Com-
mercial Co-Operative Bank wishes healthy and
happy life to all and every living creature on the
earth.

Dear shareholder Brothers and Sisters,

We, the Board of Directors, have great pleasure
in presenting 54th Annual Report on the busi-
ness and operations of the bank along with An-
nual Accounts, the Statutory Auditors’ Report and
details of activities done by our bank for the year
2023-24.
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Bank's performance During the year 2023-24
TOTAL BUSINESS MIX Rs. 19237.36 crore

During the year, the performance of our bank in
the area of deposit, advances and profitability was
satisfactory. Bank's total business mix has reached
to Rs. 19237.36 crore at the end of the year 2023-
24,

Out of 64 branches, 55 branches have crossed
business mix of Rs. 100 crore, of which 43
branches have crossed business mix of Rs. 200
crore. 41 branches have deposits above Rs. 100
crore and 23 branches have advances above Rs.
100 crore.

Ashram Road branch, Ahmedabad with deposits
of Rs. 985.03 crore and SME & Mid Corporate
branch, Ahmedabad with advances of Rs. 1409.11
crore ranks first. Board of Directors conveys ap-
preciation to Branch Managers and all staff mem-
bers of these branches.

KEY FINANCIAL INDICATORS OF THE BANK (Rs. in crore)
ITEM 2022-23 2023-24 % Change
* Share Capital 100.16 96.50 (-} 3.65%
* Membership 68493 75924 (+) 10.85%
* Reserves 192878 2158.41 (+) 11.91%
* Deposits 1017567 _ 1154551  (+) 13.46%
* Advances 6812.63 7691.84 (+) 12.91%
* Total Business Mix 16988.30 19237.36 (+) 11.67%
* Investments 5332.86 5494.93 (+) 3.04%
including Govt. Securities and Bank deposits
* Working Capital 13103.33 14372.02 (+) 9.68%
= Met Profit 186.70 224.86 (+) 20.44%
* Gross Income 939.34 1117.12 (+) 18.93%
* Gross Expenses 639.10 763.12 (+) 19.41%
* Credit Deposit ratio 66.95% 66.62% (-) 0.49%
= CRAR 18.85% 20.37% (+) 8.06%
* Gross NPA 49.53(0.73%) 43.29(0.56%) (-} 12.60%
= Net NPA 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
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SHARE CAPITAL, RESERVES AND CAPITAL AD-

Bank's authorized share capital is Rs. 125 crore.
As against this, bank's paid up share capital is Rs.
96.50 crore at the end of the year 2023-24 while
Bank's membership has gone up from 68493 to
75924 as on 31.03.2024.

Bank's Reserves which are an indicator of finan-
cial strength of the bank, have reached to Rs.
2158.41 crore registering a growth of 11.91%. The
CRAR of the bank stood at 20.37%. This can be
considered quite satisfactory compared to 12%
benchmark prescribed by REL

Thus, continuous increase in Net worth, increase
in bank’s Reserves and healthy CRAR are indica-
tors of sound and Professional Management &
Governance of our bank. Bank's Board of Direc-
tor is conscious about diligent use of bank'’s re-
SErvVes,

GROWTH IN DEPOSITS

Increase in Bank's Deposits shows trust of the
Depositors in Bank's true and fair management
and ability to cater all class of people. At the end
of the year, bank's deposits have reached to
Rs.11545.51 crore with growth of 13.46 % inspite
of the fact that our Bank did not offer higher in-
terest to bulk deposits.

CASA deposits of the bank stood at Rs. 3406.75
crore, forming 29.51 % of total deposits. As you
know profitability of the bank also depends upon
CASA deposits hence entire Board and staff mem-
bers put in continuous efforts for increasing CASA
depaosits.

During the year 2023-24, 32169 new savings ac-
counts and 6245 new current accounts have been
opened. Bank extends several benefits to Pre-
mium / Privilege / Special Category Savings /
Current account holders in service charges.

Bank extends various services like Mobile Bank-
ing, Internet Banking, Debit Cards, Non-Finan-
cial App, WhatsApp Banking, and other technol-
ogy supported services due to which customer
base of the bank has increased. Bank gives im-
mense importance to excellent customer service.
Board of Directors requests members and well-
wishers to extend their full support for increas-
ing Deposits and customer base.

Our bank deposits up to Rs. 5.00 lacs are cov-
ered under Deposit Insurance and Credit Guar-
antee Corporation (DICGC) and bank regularly
pays premium on them.

TOTAL ADVANCES

At the end of the year, bank's advances have
reached Rs. 7691.84 crore with a growth of
12.91% as compared to last year figure of total
advances. There has been considerable growth
in bank's loans and advances to MSME and
Weaker section as well as Micro enterprise. In case
of Retail advances also there has been consider-
able growth in Car loans, Education Loans, Home
Loans & Personal Loans. Bank extends Housing
finance at a very attractive rate of interest apart
from offering various retail products at very com-
petitive interest rates. Overall Bank is focusing
more on growth of core advances business with
ticket size upto Rs. 1.00 Crore keeping in view
special directives and targets for Urban Co-op-
erative Banks prescribed by Reserve Bank of In-
dia. Bank's advances portfolio with ticket size up
to Rs. 1 Crore has increased from 36.02 % in FY
2022-23 to 41.22 % as on 31st March 2024,

Interest rates on advances of our Bank are quite
competitive; the benefit of which is availed by
large number of customers. The borrowers hav-
ing better credit rating are given competitive in-
terest rate under Credit Rating scheme intro-
duced since last more than 11 years. Bank Guar-
antees issued by our bank are accepted by vari-
ous Gujarat Government departments, Boards,
Corporations, Public Sector Undertakings etc.

To achieve the targets and to comply with REBI
directions, our Bank has introduced Fixed ROI
scheme for some of the Retails Products like Car
Loans, Two-wheeler Loans and Education Loans,
during the year. Also finance to MSMEs are made
easy with attractive rate of interest.

Credit deposit ratio of the bank for the current
year is 66.62 %. We have been endeavouring to
increase Credit Deposit Ratio to above 70% and
seek your support.

Bank makes continuous efforts to maintain qual-
ity and health of advances portfolio so as to avoid
the accounts turning into MPA category as far as
possible. The Board of Directors congratulates all
those who are involved in this work.



PRIORITY SECTOR ADVANCES

As per RBI guidelines, UCBs have to extend 60%
advances of their Adjusted Net Bank Credit to
Priority Sector and 11.50% advances to Weaker
section and 7.50% advances to Micro Enterprise.
At the year-end on 31.03.2024, priority sector ad-
vances stood at 69.22% after giving effect of Pri-
ority Sector Lending Certificates purchased and
sold. The weaker section advances stood at 12.08%.

The Micro Enterprise advances stood at 14.58%
against the target of 7.50%. Likewise, bank has
achieved all the Priority sector targets and sub-
targets during the FY 2023-24.

FINANCE TO MSME SECTOR

MSME sector plays an important role in employ-
ment generation. Hence, Government as well as
Reserve Bank of India focus more on increasing
such advances to this sector. Accordingly, our
bank is also making sincere efforts to increase
finance to this sector. Several branches are lo-
cated in the industrial areas for extending finance
to MSME units. Bank has been focusing cluster-
based sectors viz. Agro based cluster, Cotton Gin-
ning cluster, Textile cluster, Printing cluster. Bank
will continue to work hard to increase the expo-
sure to MSME Units, to build healthy credit port-
folio. Bank's finance to MSME has reached Rs.
376546 crore as on 31.03.2024.

Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (MSMEs)
are likely to grow faster in view of high priority
being accorded to this segment. Further, to im-
prove NIM, CD Ratio and to deploy sizable funds
in high yield advances, the Bank has introduced
MSME Takeover Scheme for Takeover of Priority
Sector Advance accounts from other Banks / Fls
wherever possible.,

Moreover, the Bank is now focusing on Advance
accounts with ticket size of less than Rs. 1.00
Crore, by introducing various new schemes and
also by relaxing various other Credit related
normes.

FINANCE FOR HIGHER EDUCATION

Qur bank provides Education loans at very com-
petitive interest rates, benefit of which is availed
by many students. During the year 2023-24, bank
has sanctioned Education Loans to 528 students
aggregating Rs.143.23 Crore. At present, bank
gives education loan for higher study in India and
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abroad at attractive interest rate ranging from
8.75% to 9.25% and also fixed rate of 8.10% which
is perhaps lowest in the banking industry.
NON-PERFORMING ASSETS (NPAs)

GROS55 NPAs - 0.56 % , NET NPAS - 0.00%

Gross NPAs of our Bank have remained Rs.43.29
crore at the end of the financial year 2023-24
which was Rs. 49.53 crore in previous year i.e.
reduced from 0.73 % to 0.56 % of total advances.
It also includes NPAs of several erstwhile merged
banks with our bank. Bank has recovered Rs. 43.28
crore during the financial year from MPA accounts

As per RBI guidelines for Standard Assets, bank
is required to make a provision of 0.25% to 1.00%
based on category of Advances against which
bank has made higher provision at the rate of
1.25% i.e. Rs.98.56 crore, and for NPA Accounts
against provision requirement of Rs. 33.64 crare
aggregating to Rs. 132.20 crore. However, since
our bank has already made total provision of
Rs.371.63 crore, resulting Provision coverage ratio
of 625.94 % . Therefore there is no need for addi-
tional provision. Net MPAs of our bank have re-
mained at zero percent as in the past several years.

In total 634 NPA accounts (an amount of Rs. 89.98
Lakh has been granted as relief in outstanding
principal amount in 398 Accounts).Our Board has
approved written off or waiver in these Non Per-
forming Assets Accounts after granting relief in
principal / uncharged interest, penal interest, and
other expenses, Prudentially Write Off 2 accounts
and to Charge off in one account on merits.

RECOVERIES IN WRITTEN OFF ACCOUNTS

Our bank pursued a policy of prudential write-
off / charge off NPA accounts, in which chances
of any recovery are very rare, however, the ef-
forts of recovery in such accounts were contin-
ued by bank and as a result during the year 2023-
24, our bank has recovered Rs. 1274.88 lakhs from
such written off / charged off accounts and re-
covered Rs. 20.18 lakhs from actual written off
accounts . The Board of Directors congratulates all
those who have achieved their recovery figures.

FINANCE TO DIRECTORS OF OUR BANK

Our bank strictly complies the Directives of the
Reserve Bank of India regarding loans and ad-
vances to Directors / CEO and their relatives, and
firms / concerns in which they are interested.
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LIST OF EMPLOYEES WHO ARE RELATIVES OF
MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OR THE CHIEF EX-
ECUTIVE OFFICER

During the year no such recruitment has been
made,

COOPERATIVE OMBUDSMAN UNDER THE
MSCS ACT 2002

Members are informed that under the MSCS Act
2002, Cooperative Ombudsman has been created.

AMENDMENTS IN BANK'S BYE LAWS

Members are informed that, as recommended by
the Special General Body Meeting held on
04.01.2024 for amendments in 61 Bye Laws, CRCS
has approved amendments in 58 Bye Laws,

INVESTMENTS:- RS. 5494.93 Crore

Our Bank total investments were to the tune of
Rs.5332.86 crore at the end of the year 2022-23,
which is increased to Rs. 5494.93 crore. at the
end of the year 2023-24. The investments under
SLR category were Rs.2571.68 crore, Non-5LR
category of Rs. 1011.90 crore (Which include of
Rs. 10 Crore NUCFDC Eqg. Share) , deposits with
other banks of Rs. 1911.35 crore and Standing
Deposit Facility (which was earlier known as Re-
verse Repo) of Rs. 154 crore. The total borrowing
in TREPS segment is Rs.16.10 crore. Further, In-
vestment Fluctuation Reserve of the bank stood
at Rs. 165.97 crore which is 7.43% of the AFS &
HFT portfolio against minimum requirement of
5% . Bank made profit of Rs. 3.39 Crore from trad-
ing of Government Securities during the year.
Bank is taking adequate care to ensure that the
investment of the bank are safe and secured.
Bank's Non-performing NON-SLR investment
is NIL. The bank adhered to all the exposure lim-
its in NON-5LR and Inter-bank placement as per
the RBI guidelines, The figure of Investment Port-
folio show efficiency and proficiency of man-
agement in handling funds.

RISK MAMNAGEMENT

The banking systems and procedures, technologi-
cal changes and market risks have undergone sea
change in the present time. As a result, Risk Man-
agement has gained immense importance. Banks
have to manage mainly Operational Risk, Credit
Risk and Market Risk. Our bank has put in place

adequate practices and procedures to manage
these risks. Bank has formed Assets Liability Man-
agement Committee to study market risk, which
meets periodically and takes appropriate decisions.

The credit risk is mitigated by regular Audit,
Inspection, decentralization of powers to sanction
advances, fixation of exposure ceilings,
maonitoring / Inspection, credit rating, setting up
and monitoring of sectoral caps etc.

Bank ensures risk-based supervision of branches,
Bank's Audit Committee also focuses on these
areas. Being an Authorized Dealer in Forex, hav-
ing AD category 1 license, our bank has to face
country risk also. Our bank has prescribed Bank-
wise & Country-wise exposure ceilings and they
are reviewed from time to time.

With the increase in the technology adoption and
use of digital channels by banks and its custom-
ers for various banking operations, there is sig-
nificant increase in cyber frauds. Bank has imple-
mented physical, administrative and technical
controls for information and cyber security to
safequard customer’s sensitive information and
to protect aur bank from such cyber-attacks. Bank
has been issuing various advisories through Email
/ SMS / on its website to increase cyber security
awareness for customers / staff on regular basis.
All members are requested to go through the ad-
visories and act accordingly.

For managing liquidity risk, ALCO meets at requ-
lar interval to assess ALM Risks and ensures that
statutory returns are submitted timely. Bank takes
care to ensure maintenance of SLR / CRR at pre-
scribed rate. There is no default in maintenance
of SLR / CRR ratios.

As per RBI guidelines, bank has canstituted Risk
Management Committee and appointed Chief
Risk Officer who is conducting Risk Management
Committee and oversee the risk management
functions of the bank at periodical interval. Fur-
ther, to strengthen the risk management func-
tions and to evaluate overall risk faced by the
bank in line with Risk Appetite of the bank, our
bank had appointed Shri Dinesh Mistry (Ex. Chief
Risk Officer, Union Bank of India) as Senior Advi-
sor to the Bank.



For Operational Risk Management, specially risks
related to the processes, policies, system and
procedures, un-intentional mistakes, incidents
etc. Group of Executives identifies the Gap and
root cause analysis and suitable actions are taken
to reduce risks involved.

External Rating of the Bank: Our bank has been
awarded A2+ Rating by CARE - Credit Rating
Agency. It indicates the highest degree of safety
of our bank far timely payment of financial Obli-
gation.

APPROPRIATION OF PROFIT AND DIVIDEND
Total Income: Rs 1117.12 crore

Net Profit: Rs 224.86 crore

Dividend: 15 % (proposed)

We are pleased to inform you that bank's MNet
Profit has increased to Rs. 224 86 crore as on
31.03.2024 as compared to last year's Net Profit
of Rs. 186.70 crore. Due to efficient administra-
tion, Met profit of the bank is steadily increasing,
which ultimately results into increase in reserves
as well. As per provisions of bank’s Bye-laws and

ANALYSIS OF TARGETS AND BUDGET FOR THE YEAR 2024-25
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RBI guidelines, Board recommends appropriation
of profits as below and requests this house to
approve the same,

SrNo Particular Amount (Rs.)
1 Reserve fund (25%) 56.21,42,930.02
2 Education fund 2,24,85717.20
3 Unforeseen losses fund 22485717201
4 Co-Operative Rehabilitation,

Reconstruction and

Development Fund 1,00,00,000.00
5 Dividend (15%) 14,45,39,249.00
6 Building fund 44,97,14,344.01
7 Charity fund 2,24,85717.20
8 Investment fluctuation fund 22485717201
9 Reserve fund 58,74,89,418.61

Total Net Profit 2,24,85,71,720.06

Board recommends to this house to approve
15 % dividend for the year 2023-24.

[R5, In Crone}

SrNo  Particulars 2023-24 2023-24 2024-25
(Target) (Actual Achievement) (Target)

1 Share Capital 100.30 96.50 96.00
2 Reserves and surplus 2100.00 2158.41 2416.46
3 Deposits 11200.00 11545.51  13000.00
Of which CASA deposits with FFD 4539.00 4563.59 5225.00

4 Investment including deposits with banks 5500.00 5494.93 5550.00
5 Advances 7800.00 7691.84 9000.00
6 Working Capital 14300.00 14372.02 16200.00
7 Gross Income 1078.00 1117.12 1264.00
8 Gross Expenses 713.00 763.12 864.00
9 Operating Profit 350.00 354.00 400.00
10 Net Profit 215.00 224.86 250.00
11 NPA Recovery 16.00 43.29 10.50

D
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ASSESSMENT OF TARGETS AND BUDGET FOR
THE "I"EAR 2024-25,

Bank reviews achievement against the targets
given to all Branches for the year and gives tar-
gets for the current Accounting year in the be-
ginning of every year. The targets are given after
considering the views of the concerned staff. As
this process is carried out in the beginning of the
year, the staff gets sufficient time for planning.
The branches doing admirable work in achieving
the targets are complimented. During the year
2023-24 our bank has done satisfactory work in
achieving various targets. Its credit goes to all Staff
members, Board of Directors, Branch Development
committee members, customers and well-wishers.

Budget for the year 2024-25 is presented to this
house with a request to approve the same,

BOARD OF MAMNAGEMENT

In compliance with the RBI guidelines bank has
constituted Board of Management. It comprises
Seven members of which two members are from
Board of Directors and Five External Members are
expert in varied field whose names are as under:

(1) Shri Ganapatbhai P. Mistri (Ex. DGM-REI and
Chairman of Board of Management) (2) Shri
Ambubhai Maganbhai Patel { having special
knowledge and practical experience in banking
Sector of more than 50 years) (3) Shri Ashishbhai
S. Guru (Expert in Agriculture) and (4) CA Shri
Shrenikbhai A. Shah |, and (5) Shri Shaileshbhai J.
Shah (Industrialist) . Members of Board of Man-
agement are providing valuable expert advice to
the bank. We are thankful to the members of
BaM.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE-CUM-CO-OPERA-
TIVE GOVERMANCE

Right from inception, our bank follows basic prin-
ciples of co-operative values. Our bank lays im-
portance to corporate governance in its admin-
istration, but at the same time, follows co-op-
erative principles. Following this policy, our bank
has merged ten small weak / sick co-operative
banks in order to protect their depositors inter-
est. Bank's Board of Directors takes decisions
keeping in mind bank’s responsibility towards

both society and its share-holders, following RBI
guidelines in letter and spirit with complete trans-
parency.

As per RBI guidelines, two Professional Directors
are providing their valuable services to the bank.
Bank's Board meets regularly in which majority
of Directors remain present. The committees are
formed for extending support to the Board which
meets regularly and take decisions that are help-
ful to the Board. Board invites invitees as per rules
and gets benefit of their services as and when
required. Board of Management is providing ex-
pert advice to Board on various matters.

INFORMATION ON RETIRING DIRECTORS IN
TERMS OF BANKING REGULATION ACT, 1949
During the year, in terms of the amendment in
the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, our three leg-
end and respectable elected directors as men-
tioned under have tendered their resignation
from the post of Directors, Board of Management
and also as a member/s of various committees /
sub committees of the Board.

1. Shri Navnitbhai Chimanlal Patel

2. Shri Mineshbhai Jashbhai Patel and

3. CA Shri Kaushikbhai Nandubhai Patel

We request the House to take note of the same
and express our thanks to the retiring directors
for their honorary expert and valuable guidance
which have taken the bank to the new heights.

INTERMATIONAL BUSINESS DIVISION

Our bank is the first Urban Co-operative bank
which holds permanent AD category 1 license in
Gujarat. Bank has done Foreign Exchange Turn-
over of Rs, 12257.38 crore during the year. Our
bank offers several forex related services at highly
campetitive rates. Our bank is dealing in foreign
currencies like USD, GBF, Euro, Canadian dollar
and Japanese Yen, etc. The facilities of opening
NRE and NRO accounts and its related services
are available with all our branches. The facilities
of Foreign Inward / Outward Remittances are pro-
vided by our International Business Division.



Bank provides all services related to import and
export. In case of exports, Bank provides various
facilities like Export packing credit, Foreign bills
collection, foreign bills purchase/ discounting/
negotiation etc. at very competitive rates.

In case of imports, bank provides various facili-
ties like opening Foreign Letter of credit (FLC),
Buyers credit/ Suppliers credit, Foreign Bank
Guarantees, Forward Contract, etc. The Depart-
ment uses Reuters/Tickers/CCIL services and
Dealing Room is available at Ahmedabad. Bank
provides international payment facility by direct
SWIFT system. Our bank’s name is included in
International Bank Directory. We urge all Busi-
nessmen and Industrialists engaged in interna-
tional business to take maximum benefit of our
toreign exchange services,

ACTIVITIES OF MARKETING DEPARTMENT

During the year, Marketing department made
concerted efforts for implementing various Gov-
ernment schemes like Atal Pension Yojana, Pradhan
Mantri Employment General programme etc.

With a view to canvass advances accounts up to
Rs. One crore, the Marketing Department is pro-
viding door step services to its existing and new
customers for speedy sanction of loans and also
canvassing new Savings and Current accounts.

CURRENCY CHEST

Our bank obtained permission from REBI for open-
ing currency chest during the year 2017. Bank's
currency chest is actively functioning and it gives
facility to our Branches and banks for cash man-
agement. Apart from this, bank also provides cash
management facility to 19 cooperative banks and
small finance banks. During the year bank has
organized Coin Distribution and Exchange of
Soiled Notes mela at various branches in which
customers have taken benefit of the same.

Banking industry is facing fierce competition in
the present time. So, it is very necessary for banks
to provide para banking services also in addition
to core banking activities examples are General
Insurance, Demat & ASBA, Stamp Franking, PAN
Card etc. We request all of you to avail benefit of
such services.
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INTERNET BANKING

Our bank provides Internet Banking facility to
Corporate customers as well as Retail customers
without any charge. Bank provides Internet Bank-
ing services under secured environment and is
subject to IT Security Audit. Through internet
banking, customers can avail internal/ external
fund transfer, view/ print statements, send request
for new cheque book, Create Fixed deposit, pay
bills, etc., services from their Laptop/ Desktop or
Mobile devices, With a view to enlarge the scope
of customer services, bank is going to launch
new version of Internet Banking facility.

We expect maximum customers to avail this fa-
cility. At the end of this year, 8888 Corporate cus-
tomers and 14035 Retail customers have availed
this facility. With a view to increasing use of
internet banking, bank has waived charges for
NEFT/ RTGS transactions when done through
Internet Banking channel. Therefore, customers
are advised to take maximum benefit of these
services.

MOBILE BANKING

We got overwhelming response from our cus-
tomers using our Maobile banking application in-
cluding IMPS and UPL Bank has increased cus-
tomer base for the existing mobile banking and
IMPS facility from 117436 to 140197 customers
and UPI facility from 105735 to 128185 custom-
ers. We have also observed high volume of trans-
actions in Mobile banking than any other deliv-
ery channels. We advise custamers to take maxi-
mum benefit of this facility. Bank has also introduced
Mon-Financial App where in customers can see their
balance, inquire about transactions, view demat de-
tails, mini statement, interest certificate etc.

OTHER IT SERVICES

Bank also offered other services such as Toll Free
Mumber, Free E-Statement on email, SMS Alerts,
Missed call services to know Account balance,
Mini statement and Demat summary, Block Debit
card via SMS, Block UPI service via SMS etc. With
the increasing usage of digital channels to pro-
tect our customers from the digital frauds, Bank
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EFRM team is working 24x7x365 days and moni-
toring the digital transactions to protect the cus-
tomers from cyber frauds. During the year we
have launch IPO Application through Registered
Email.

ISO 27001 (ISMS) and 1SO 22301 (BCMS)

Bank was certified for ISO 27001:2013 in year
2014 and 1SO 22301:2012 in year 2017. ISO has
upgraded their standard for 15O 27001 to 2022
and SO 22301 to 2019. Our Bank has migrated
on both these new standard during the year and
we can say with pride that our Bank is first to
migrate on these standards in Banking in India.

DEBIT CARD

Kalupur Bank offers two types of Debit cards -
Kalupur Bank RuPay Contactless Classic card and
Kalupur Bank RuPay Contactless Platinum card.
Both these cards are available at a very nominal
annual fee and can be used not only at our Bank
ATMs but also at other Bank ATMs across India.
Further, NPCI provides free personal accident and
Permanent Disability insurance cover of Rs.
2,00,000 to Platinum Card Haolders. Customers can
use Kalupur Bank Debit cards to make e-Com-
merce transactions as well as enjoy convenience
of shopping at Merchant establishments across
India displaying the RuPay logo. Usages of both
the cards are completely free at our Bank's ATMs.
Customers are requested to make maximum use
of Debit cards across all delivery channels.

ATM CENTRES

Our Bank has total 64 ATMs, which include six
off-site ATMs. Our ATMs extend 24 x 7 hour ser-
vice with facility of Air conditioners and are se-
cured by security guards, siren and CCTV surveil-
lance and having good sorted currency notes.
Other Bank's ATM cardholders can take maximum
benefit of services of our ATMs. In addition to
this, with 15 banks (having Inter operative Cash
Deposit facility), our Bank's customers can de-
posit cash in other Banks and other Bank's cus-
tomer can deposit cash in our Bank through Cash
Recycler /BNA Machines - this facility is currently
available at four branches i.e. Sola Road Branch,

Chokhabazar Branch, Panchvat| Branch and New
Vadaj Branch, Ahmedabad with more to be added
in the future. Our Bank customers can also avail
Passbook printing facility through our Passbook
Kiosk machines conveniently located in 47
Branches. We request everyone to take maximum
benefit of these facilities.

LOCKER SERVICE

Modern banking requires safe deposit locker fa-
cility through well-furnished premises.

Our bank extends locker service at 52 branches.
Bank makes earnest efforts to provide more and
more lockers. Since the locker rent charged by
our bank is reasonably low with well-furnished
locker halls and Air conditioned with dressing
table facility, more and more customers are tak-
ing benefit of locker services.

DEMAT SERVICE/ASBA SERVICE

Bank's Demat department is functioning since
1999, 64 Branches provide Demat facilities. All
the branches of our bank extend ASBA service to
customers. During the year, our bank has ac-
cepted 688,366 applications under ASBA facility
for 387 IPO/FPO/Right issues. Bank has started
facility of IPO application through Maobile appli-
cation and also providing UPI services to submit
IPO applications to syndicate brokers. Bank also
provides Missed Call facility for Demat account
balance.

PAN CARD SERVICE

All the branches of our bank receive applications
for issue of Income Tax Permanent Account Num-
ber. We request to take benefit of this facility also.

E-TAX SERVICE

Our bank extends E-Tax service free of charge
far payment of various taxes I:::,-' our customers,
in collaboration with other Banks. Under this ser-
vice, customers can make payment of various
taxes like Income tax, TDS, GST, ESIC, EPFO,etc.
Large numbers of customers are availing benefit
of this facility.



STAMP FRANKING SERVICE

-5- Branches of our Bank extend stamp franking
service to member of public wherein Branches
provide franking facility for amount up to
Rs.10000/- per documents. Additionally, our -29-
Branches have facility of E-Stamping.

WHATSAPP BANKING

Since the launch of WhatsApp Banking Service,
bank has received tremendous response from
customers. At the end of this year, 21612 cus-
tomers have availed this service. With increasing
usage of this facility we are committed to add
more features. Key facilities are: Account State-
ment, Chg Book Request, Balance Inquiry, Posi-
tive Pay, Submission of 15 G/H Form, Stop Pay-
ment , Updating KYC etc.

CORPORATE S50CIAL RESPONSIBILITY

As a part of Corporate Social Responsibility, our
bank undertakes several activities for the benefit
of society, which include, blood donation, dona-
tions to organizations engaged in Social / Educa-
tional / Medical activities, prizes / scholarships to
meritorious students, assistance to the kin of de-
ceased members, celebration of various days etc.

The members of Board of Directors support such
activities.

CELEBRATION OF “ JOY OF GIVING WEEK"

Bank has celebrated "Joy of Giving Week" from
02/10/2023 to 08/10/2023 .More than 900 plus
employees of the bank had voluntarily joined this
celebration of event. They identified various lo-
cations in the cities like Ahmedabad, Surat,
Baroda, Ankleshwar and Mumbai, inhabited by
Civil labour, carpenters, artisans, street vendors
and arranged Nukkad gatherings / meetings and
explained to them the need and significance of
small savings in life and encouraged them in this
direction. They further impressed upon and con-
veyed the message to them not to resort to eat-
ing Pan masala and similar addictions and to dis-
courage such habits which affects health and
avoidable expenses. They also gifted the gather-
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ings with decorative Sun-caps bearing slogan of
JOY OF GIVING,

Moreover, on the occasion of bank's 54th Foun-
dation Day, Bank's staff had donated stainless
steel utensils to 54 Aanganwadi Kendra run by
Ministry of Women and Child Development, Gov-
ernment of Gujarat and distributed small gift to
children,

BLOOD DONATION

Members of branch development committees, all
the branch managers and coordinating Officer
Shri Birenbhai Parikh are giving remarkable con-
tribution in this social activity. As a part of bank's
commitment to social responsibilities, during the
year, 58 branches have satisfactorily arranged
blood donation camps. The staff members and
customers give theirimmense contribution in this
activity, During the year, 73 such camps were ar-
ranged and 6468 units of blood were collected.
We are thankful to all staff members and cus-
tomers / members of public for donating blood.

IMPLEMENTATION OF INSURANCE SCHEMES
OF GOVERNMENT OF INDIA

Bank has secured Composite Corporate Agent
approval from IRDA and has since been doing
General Insurance business for the last few years.
Under General insurance, bank has canvassed
about 8152 paolicies.

Our bank has done remarkable work in imple-
mentation of insurance schemes of Central Gov-
ernment viz Pradhan Mantri Suraksha Bima Yajna
(PMSBY) and Pradhan Mantri Jivan Jyoti Bima
Yojna (PMJIBY), launched by the Prime Minister.
We are happy to state that about 30698 custom-
ers have been covered under PMSBY and PMJIBY
schemes. Unfortunately, 20 death claims took
place under these schemes and all the claims have
been settled during the year.

ATAL PENSION SCHEME

Under initiatives of the Government of India, our
bank has implemented this scheme and till now,
bank has covered 449 customers under the said

S
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scheme. All the members and Customers are
advised to take maximum benefit of this scheme,

INSURANCE BENEFIT TO OUR CUSTOMERS

Our bank has launched personal accident insur-
ance scheme for the benefit of savings and individual
current account holders of our bank, subject to cer-
tain conditions. During the year, under the said
scheme, total 394,728 customers have been cov-
ered. All the claims received were settied,

CELEBRATION OF

INTERNATIONAL WOMEN'S DAY

Bank has been celebrating International Women's
day since last eight years, with the objective of
empowering the women potentials and provid-
ing them suitable platform so as to find a respect-
able and special place in the society.

During current year also, On 7" March 2024, the
bank had Celebrated the International Women's
Day in a big way by arranging a talk by two Promi-
nent Women speakers. Smt. Dr. Avaniben Vyas -
Gujarat's renowned stand-up comedian deliber-
ated in her humorous ways on “Naari Tu Na
Haari" and another speaker Smt. Nandiniben Vyas
- Executive Director of Andhajan Mandal delib-
erated on "Seize the moment.Jee le
Zara..Zindagi na milegi dobara”.. The women
customers, share holders and well wishers num-
bering about 450 were present on this occasion,
arranged at JB Auditorium hall, Ahmedabad Man-
agement Association, Vastrapur Ahmedabad.

As a special gesture, the lady staff members of
the bank played small drama relevant to the oc-
casion. "NAARI TU MA HAARI" and "Awareness
in respect of cyber fraud".Ms. Mauli Bodiwala,
Assistant General Manager (HR Department) of
the Bank coordinated the entire function along
with key lady staff of the bank. More than 450
women members, customers and well wishers
remained presence and made the function suc-
cessful.

DONATION

As per RBI guidelines, donation of the bank is to
be restricted to a ceiling of 1% of published net
profits of the bank. Such normal donations, to-

gether with those that may be made to National
Funds and other funds recognized by Central
Govt. / State Govt. during the year should not
exceed 2% of published profits of the bank for
previous year.

Accordingly, our bank has given various dona-
tions totaling Rs.1,69,00,500 /- during the year
2023-24 to various organizations working in the
area of Medical/Health and Social services. All
the donations made are as per RBI guidelines.

KALUPUR BANK SCHOLARSHIP SCHEME

Our bank has introduced a scheme of giving
scholarship to meritorious students of share-
holder members and staff members of our bank
since many years. Under this scheme, students
securing good marks in S5C, HSC, Graduation,
and Post-graduation etc. are awarded scholarship.
Under the scheme, during the year 2023-24, 553
students were given scholarship of Rs. 26.52 lakh.

MEMBERS' WELFARE SCHEME

As a part of social responsibility, bank has intro-
duced a Members' Welfare Scheme since 1997
with a noble cause of helping family members of
deceased members. Bank has extended the
scheme for a further period of five years i.e. valid
up to 31.03.2025 and w.e.f 01.04.2020 the amount
payable to the Successor / Nominee of the de-
ceased Share Member under the scheme has
been increased by 50% i.e. from existing
Rs.10,000/- to Rs. 15,000/~

During the year, Bank had paid Rs. 65,90,000/- to
family members of 457 deceased members.

The members of Board pray God for eternal peace
to the souls of the deceased members,

BRANCH DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEES

Bank has formed Branch Development Commit-
tees for most of the branches of our bank, com-
prising of prominent personalities of society, to
avail the benefit of their experience and contacts
for improving customer service of our bank. The
meetings of such committees are held quarterly
in which bank's experienced officers remain
present. Bank takes necessary action for imple-
menting suggestions given by the members. The




implementation of suggestions brings improve-
ment in customer service, professionalism and
momentum in bank's working. The committee
members at times help recovery of NPAs and give
market intelligence report. Bank organizes cus-
tomer meets and blood donation camps at
branches to increase customer base. During such
customer meets, Branch development commit-
tee members take active part and provide en-
couragement to staff. Board respects the honor-
ary services of the active committee members
and requests them to continue to extend their
contribution in development of the bank.

AWARDS

During the year, bank has received following
awards:

1. Innovation Awards 2023 - Digitization of
Loan Repayment Schedule by Infosys Ltd.

2. The Best NPA Management and Best Secu-
rity Operations Centre (SOC) Initiative
Awards by the FCBA.

HUMAN RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT - SKILLS
AND KNOWLEDGE DEVELOPMENT

Bank believes in "Hire character. Train skill".

Our bank's management considers human re-
sources as an integral part of development of
bank. Bank is highly focused on strengthening
the existing talent pool of staff as well as new
employees joining the Bank.

This year, Bank has taken various initiatives in
Training & Development for employees. Bank
has established an individual Training & Devel-
opment Centre to strengthen skilled talent pool
of the Bank. With the same focus, for skill en-
hancement, bank imparts various internal and
external trainings from Banking institutes like
CAB, NIBM, IIBF, FEDAIL IDRET covering employ-
ees of all departments and branches on impor-
tant areas like Credit, Forex, [T, Credit Monitoring,
Legal Documentation, KYC-AML etc,

During the year, Bank conducted various Internal
comprehensive training programs like Rising
Stars, First Time Officers, Pre-Promotion, Cash
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Management, Induction for new joiners. Bank
has equally conducted trainings on behavioral
aspects like Time Management, Team Building,
Communication Skills, Leadership etc. Tosharpen
the functional skills, the Bank has also started Quiz
Competition on various Banking Subjects.

Bank has been conducting coaching classes for
JAIIB / CAIIB examination. During the year, 7
employees of our bank cleared JAIIB, 5 employ-
ees cleared CAIIB, 10 employees cleared DUCE,
31 employees cleared AML- KYC certification, 5
employees cleared Foreign Exchange & 2 employ-
ees cleared Foreign Trade certification, 4 employees
cleared Ethics in Banking Certification. Thus, our
employees are making good strides in their career
and life. We believe that the qualified staff gives bet-
ter customer service and contribute in better busi-
ness growth of the Bank.

Bank also publishes in house journal named
‘Karmanya' to encourage the writing skills of staff.
This journal has become popular because of in-
spirational and motivational articles, Library of
the bank is enriched with good number of books,
magazines, etc. Bank invites retired employees
in various functions and maintains relationship
with them. Moreaver, bank celebrates festivals like
Diwali, Women's day, Mavratri by organizing cre-
ative competitions like Rangoli, Art & Craft, Sports
etc. for employees to create fun at work and re-
sponse from employees was overwhelming.

OBITUARY
Dr. Shri Kanubhai Dhanabhai Patel

Dr. Shri Kanubhai D. Patel was associated with our
Gandhinagar branch as Branch Development
Committee member since long. His contribution
in the branch development was valuable. Due to
his death bank has lost an active supporters and
well-wishers.

Our very senior Ex staff member Shri Shantibhai
P. Pandya passed away.

Board of Director’s give respectful homage to the
departed soul taking note of the valuable ser-
vices rendered by them.
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

We place on record our sincere thanks and grati-
tude to all the members, customers and well-
wishers for the confidence repased in us.

We would like to place on record our deep sense
of appreciation for the dedicated and commit-
ted services rendered by all the staff members
for the overall growth, development and good
performance of the Bank.

We place on record our sincere thanks and grati-
tude to authorities of Reserve Bank of India who
have extended support and guidance during the
year and further Central Registrar Shri , New
Delhi, Registrar of Co-operation Shri, Gujarat State,
Shri Jyotindrabhai Mehta, Chairman, Gujarat Urban
Co-op Bank's Federation, Shri Ajaybhai Patel, Chair-
man of Ahmedabad District Co-op Bank Ltd and
Gujarat State Co-op Bank Ltd for the co-operation
extended to us,

We place on record our sincere thanks and grati-
tude to officials of all the organizations / banks
etc, such as SEBL NSDL, various banks like Bank
of Baroda, Federal Bank, YES Bank, Punjab Na-
tional bank, UCO Bank, Canara Bank, Axis Bank,
Punjab and Singh Bank, State Bank of India, HDFC
Bank, ICICI Bank, Union Bank of India, Central
Bank Of India, Bank of India, Indusind Bank, Kotak
Mahindra Bank,SIDBI, ECGC, FEDAI, CCIL, NPCI,
IBA, Primary Dealers like PNB Gilts Ltd., SBI DFHI
Ltd., ICICI Securities Primary Dealers Ltd., etc. and
Foreign Banks like HABIB American Bank, USA,
Mashreq PSC Bank, USA and Commerz Bank AG,
Germany, who lend precious help to our bank in
day to day work.

We convey our sincere thanks to all the Auditors,
Statutory Auditors, Legal Advisors, Valuers, Arbi-
trator shri and Advocates on the panels of the
bank. We also convey our special thanks to legal
advisor of our bank Shri Ajitsingh Jadeja, Shri
Jatinbhai Sheth, M/s Hiren Raval and Associates,
Shri. J.B Dastoor, Shri Deepakbhai Chaliawala for
their co-operation during the year.

We place on record our sincere thanks to all the
members of Board of Directors for their contin-
ued support during the year for professional and
transparent management of our bank. Our par-
ticular thanks to Respected Director and Vice
Chairman Shri Ambarbhai J Patel , Shri Percy F.
Bharucha - Professional Director. Shri Ambarbhai
J . Patel has provided valuable contribution in the
area of Credit appraisal, SME Sector, Credit Moni-
toring, Human Resource Development, Shri Percy
F. Bharucha contribution in the area of credit ap-
praisal, Risk Management, overdue Management
and General Governance was remarkable. We sin-
cerely thank CA Shri Bhawsagarsingh B. Munjal,
for his guidance in Bank’s Audit and Director Shri
Nipambhai Shah, Shn Kiritbhai Patel, Director Smt.
Dr. Purviben A. Pokhariyal and Shri Rahilbhai
Patel-IT Advisor for providing their guidance in
LT and Cyber Security related wark.

The Board places on record special thanks to
Bank's Premises and Equipment Committee
member Shri Kanubhai Patel. Board also places
on record particular thanks to cur well-wisher and
ex-MP Shri Surendrabhai M. Patel for his guid-
ance. Board also places on record sincere thanks
to Director Smt, Mittalben Patel and Shri
Shaileshbhai Sonara whao is serving to Micro Fi-
nance field and 5mt. Madhviben Patel for her
valuable contribution in development of the Bank.
Board also thanks all the members of Branch
Development Committees for their valued ser-
vices.

We are very much thankful to Board of Manage-
ment Members Shri Ganpatbhai Mistri, Shri
Ambubhai M Patel, Shri Ashishbhai Guru , Shri
Shrenikbhai Shah (CA), and Shri Shaileshbhai
Shah for providing expert advice.

Shri Sureshhai N. Patel, - Ex Managing Director
and CEQO of Andhra Bank who was also Central
Vigilance Commissioner of India is providing ser-
vices as Senior Advisor to the Bank. Bank is thank-
ful for his valuable guidance.

We are very much thankful to General Manager



& CEQ Shri Vinodbhai G. Dadlani, Deputy Gen-
eral Manager - Shri Chetanbhai A. Patel, all Se-
nior Executives, Officers, Shri Dinesh Mistry who
has provided valuable guidance on Risk Manage-
ment, Branch Managers and staff of the bank in
acknowledgment of their sincere and dedicated
services.

We appreciate the honorary service provided by
Shri Mahendrabhai R. Patel, Shri Maheshchandra
Vyas and Shri Himmatbhai Shah after retirement
from the bank,

We also express our thanks to print and electronic
media for their co-operation from time to time.

We are working with a pledge “Progressive and
Customer Centric Approach for Result Oriented
Banking". We earnestly desire to make rapid
progress by making our services more and more
efficient and customer friendly. We solicit your
co-operation in our task ahead.

Thank you all, once again.

||AA NO BHADRA: KRATAVO YANTU VISHWAT ||

“Let noble thoughts come to us from
all directions.”

On behalf of Board of Directors
.Ev\ (:::I/;— V1
- -—

Dr. Dineshbhai M. Amin
Chairman
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To,

The Members,
The Kalupur Commercial Co-Op Bank Ltd.,
Ahmedabad.

Report on Financial Statements:

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of The Kalupur Commercial Co-Op Bank
Limited,("The Bank") Ahmedabad which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, Profit
and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on March 31, 2024 and a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Banking Regulation Act,
1949, the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and the rules made thereunder as updated
from time to time and the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI), National Bank for
Agricultural and Rural Development (as applicable) and the Central Registrar of Co-operative
Societies, in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India of the state of affairs of the Bank as at March 31, 2024 and
true & fair balance of profit and the Cash Flows for the financial year ended on that date.

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in
the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the bank in accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Banking Regulations Act, 1949 and the rules made thereunder
and under the provisions of the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and the rules made
thereunder as amended from time to time and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the code of ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Report of Board of Directors including other
explanatory information, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.
The Board of Directors Report will be made available to us after the date of auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.
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When we read the Report of Board of Directors including other explanatory information, if we conclude
that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those
charged with governance and the members in the Annual General Meeting.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements:

The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible for preparation of these financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Bank in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards issued by ICAL provisions of Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and the rules made thereunder,
provisions of Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and the rules made thereunder as amended
from time to time and circulars and guidelines issued by RBI from time to time and the accounting
standards issued by ICAL This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safequarding of the assets of the Bank and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring
thie accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation
of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Bank's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Bank or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing Bank’s Financial Reporting progress.
Auditor’s Responsibility:

Qur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstaternents can arise from fraud or error and are considered material

if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinian. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

» QObtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Q
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Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Bank’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in Forms A and B respectively
of the Third Schedule to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and the Multi State Co-operative Societies
Act, 2002 as amended from time to time.

As required by Section 73{4) of the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 as amended from
time to time, we report that:

1.

We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by the Multi-5tate Co-operative Societies
Act, Rule 27 of the Multi State Co-Operative Societies Rules 2002 and Bye Laws of the
Bank have been kept by the Bank, so far as it appears from our examination of those books
and proper returns adequate for the purposes of our audit have been received from the
branches and offices of the Bank and all the branches have been visited by us.

To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations
given to us, there is no material impropriety and irregularities in the expenditure or in the
realization of monies due to the Bank.

To the best of our information and explanations given to us, the transactions of the Bank,
which have come to our notice have been within the power of the Bank and are generally
in compliance with RBI guidelines, as applicable to Multi-5tate Co-Operative Banks.

The Balance Sheet, the Profi-t and Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
this report, are in agreement with the books of account maintained by the Bank.

The reports on the accounts of the branches audited by us have been properly dealt with
by us in preparing this Report.
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7. The accounting standards adopted by the Bank are consistent with those laid down by

accounting principles generally accepted in India so far as applicable to Banks.

Certain items of income / expenditure have been accounted for on cash basis as stated in
Significant Accounting Policies in notes to accounts for “Revenue Recognition” which is
not in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS -9) on "Revenue Recognition” issued by
The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. It is not possible to ascertain their financial
impact on the profit of the bank.

As per the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the books
of account and other record, we report as under on the matters specifi-ed in clause (a) to (f) of
Rule 27(3) of the Multi State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002 as amended from time to time

a.

We have not come across any transactions which appear to be contrary to the provisions
of the Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 as amended from time to time, the
rules or the bye-laws of the Bank.

We have not come across any material or signi-ficant transactions which appear to be
contrary to the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India and Mational Bank for
Agriculture and Rural Development.

Based on our examination of the books of accounts and other records and as per the
information and explanations given to us, the money belonging to the Bank which appears
to be bad or doubtful of recovery are as follows:

Principal outstanding

Category as on March 31, 2024 (2 in Crore)
* Doubtful and Loss Advances 36.27
* Non-Performing Investments Nil
& Other Assets Mil

for which adequate provision has been made as per extant RBI guidelines.

The bank has not given loans to the members of the Board of Directors except those
permissible under RBI guidelines.

We have not observed any violation of guidelines, conditions etc. issued by the Reserve
Bank of India or Mational Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development.

The Central Registrar of Co-operative Societies in this regard has not specifi-ed any matters
to the bank.

For KANTILAL PATEL & CO.,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Reg. No.: 104744W

Jinal A Patel
Partner

Date: May 03, 2024 Membership No.: 153599
Place: Ahmedabad UDIN: 24153599BKDKFT4585
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BALANCE SHEET
dl. 39—-3-20Fall

(Amountin ¥ )

CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES @{SIt ciel| £d Seh As at As at
31-03-2024 31-03-2023
1 Capital 1 96,50,37,175 1,00,15,63.075
g2 pisin
2 Reserve Fund And Other Reserves 2 21,58.40.66,369 19,28,78,34,177
Hel Mg (Sio 249 2He alsin
3 Principal / Subsidiary / State Partnership Fund Account 3 -
wuey | el [ 2@ eeflerd) ol
4 Deposits And Other Accounts 4 1,15,45,51,45,935 1,01,75,66,89,933
BIUR] 2He) 2HoR] Wicii2A)
5 Borrowings - 527 5 16,08,12,048 3,92, 80,48,443
& Bills For Collection Being Bills Receivable (As Per Contra) 9,53,43,05,861 9,39,41,37,038
ollcat Sz sdAs= (209 el Yoo )
7 Branch Adjustments - 21141241 Wid { 2isereedios ) =
] Overdue Interest Reserves
On Non-Performing Advances (as Per Contra) 96.34.60, 489 89.25,79.393
HEC CiEIReN @iIey Hi2 MetiHd (2018 e2iical Haror)
9 Interest Payable - Scicll UiH sy 6,76,99,891 6,00,66,326
10 Other Liabilities - 2Ho21 oralioiER]2A) 3 3,01,91,08,599 2,91,49,99,601
11 Profit And Loss - ﬂt-&l—ﬂl&‘i‘l let Wi 7 2,24 8571720 1,86,69,59,475
12  Deferred Tax Liabilities - [S55 221 cyaioigidlan) 21,96,48,105 20,71,69,688

TOTAL

Contingent Liabilities : - 2415/30s adicieid]zH)

(A) Outstanding liabilities for guarantees issued - 2Ud] J3de 209

1,54,21,79,60,253

5.91,44,44,121

1,41,32,00,47,149

£, 20,75,75,763

{B) Others in respect of letters of credit opened on behalf of Constituants 93,00,60,893 79,65,91,639
- Sle2e2iaee ad) vilgapi 2iide de 215 SlB2en deeHi

[C) Depositors Education & Awareness Fund 20,73,69.823 15,68,76,576
- [SuldleRiat 2heySeie 20l Y S5

(D) Securities Deliverable Under RBI Reverse Repo 35,70,25,944 10,27,35,416
- ol dlad UMl Alsadldly sldlaoe

(E} Forward Contracts (Forex) - S12dS Sleds2 { 51324) £,24,82,84,541 33,20,01,66,043

Motes on account from part of accounts: Schedule - 1

Shri Vinod G. Dadlani
General Manager & CEQ

CHARTERED ACCOUMNTANTS
Firm Reg. No.: 104744W

Jinal A Patel
Membership Mo.: 153599
Date : May 03, 2024 Partner

Place : Ahmedabad

Subject to our report of even date
For KANTILAL PATEL & CO.,

UDIN: 24153599BKDKFT4585

Shri Dr. Dineshbhai M. Amin
Chairman



AS AT 31-03-2024
Rlove] A2d2

LT I T

10

11
12
13
14

PROPERTY AND ASSETS - [Hdsa dai celi

Cash - 3155

Balance With Other Banks - 2H=21 ©i514] @S
Money At Call And Short Notice 516 4 251 Hede| =idluel] 2

Investments - 21512]|
RBI Reverse Repo Account-5DF

- aizedlaie | add ) AsiGee-Sles

Investment Out Of The Principal /
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Sch

10
11

12

Subsidiary State Partnership Fund - /5o maller] oelef Jsu

Advances - [E1212]]
Interest Receivable - HOCIWH oy

- Overdue Interest on MPA (As per Contra)

Metdl2A Unell HEA CIBIR1 iy

- 0n Other Assets (Interest Receivable)

oflen 2221 U (HOMIUIN caliy )

Bills Receivable Being Bills For Collection (as per Contra)

oflce) FfidoiE vid (219 £20e yoro)

Branch Adjustments - SiHi24] Wid | 2Rsereeies )

Other Assets - 2Ho2| 2HPS2IHd)

Property,Plant & Equipment [Hasd, 203 a4e 2igngef)

Deferred Tax Assets - (535 2ai A2

Non-banking Assets Acquired In Satisfaction Of Claims
Elcizdlel] AddHi B2dd 526 ol GIS13) 2H2EY H)

TOTAL

13

14
15

Shri Ambarbhai J. Patel

Shri Percy F. Bharucha

Shri Kiritbhai R. Patel

Shri Niparmbhai R. Shah (CA)
Shri Shaileshbhai V. Sonara
Smit. Madhviben T. Patel

Vice Chairman

Directors

As at
31-03-2024

7,33,07,67,641

17,18,79,13,192

35,83,57,88,532
1,54,00,00,000

76,91,84,14,547

94,83,17,577

1,88,70,55,262

9,53,43,05,861

2,09,77,03,180
87,25,94,461

6,51,00,000

1,54,21,79,60,253

Smt, Mittalben B. Patel
Shri Bhawsagarsingh B. Munjal (CA)

shri Kanubhai G. Patel

(Amount in ¥ )

As at
31-03-2023

4,78,06,77,259
15.86,94,16,347

37.26,68.98,731
27,00,00,000

58,12,63,05,941

86,11,41,807

1,52,49,71,129

9,39,41,37,038

2,39,52,36,897
82,12,62,000

1,41,32,00,47,149

Prof (Dr.) Smt. Purviben A. Pokhariyal
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR
dl. 3a-3-20Fell 2AY Y21 2Ad!

(Amountin %)

EXPENDITURE - 2] 2023-2024 2022-2023
1 Interest on Deposits, Borrowing etc. 5,73,74,08,480 4,65,09,14,911
gell el 52 Gua @iy
3 Salaries and Allowances and Prov. fund U212, (42201 24e) M. S5 92,41,01,740 82,07,95,991
3 Directors and Local Committee Members' fees and allowances - -
[E3s23 e 2anfas suldlon 2ol 51 gz o
4 Rent, Taxes, Insurance, Lighting ete. ¢115, 52d21, di¥l, [devuf] [d3)3. 20,32,09,164 18,75,93,546
5 Law charges - dl2ic vl 25,66,379 14,55,692
[ Postage, Telegrams and Telephone Charges 3.55,71.642 3,11,44,248
diz, 2uig 29 2ldsiat 2inda
7 Auditor’s fees - 2{I[S2 51 56,66,586 69,42,750
B Depreciation on and repairs to property @13 et MEsd W3 N 11,59,17,243 10,96,27,825
9 Stationery, Printing and Advertisement etc. 3,48,02,707 2,36,21,630
2e91eid] | BIUSH, véawoiz [,
10  Bad Debt Written Off - 015 502 dlzdf 2415 89,598,252 81,00,993
11 Other Expenditure - 2Ho2) we 44,05,15,093 32,57,73,087
12 LossonSale of Assets 2ies2iidlel daieel] 221G o521 - .
13 Provisions & Contingencies: - 7 312|£2H] o2l HislFHhs wal
- Provision For Standard Assets Reserve 12,50,00,000 22.50,00,000
22lesd e And Hi2ell o
- Provision For Special Reserve 2izaid 1wd W12 soiie 12,24,00,000 9,75,00,000
- Provision For Bad Debts Reserve ufs 36(1) {vila) of LT, Act, 1961 35,10,00,000 30,34,82,734
wildyiel 512 OIS el 5IB250 502 ufs 36(1) (viia)
2H15 218 Al 2hse-aceq
14 Income Tax Expenses : gosHaa vl
- Current Tax - dd¥iel d3) 80,55,00,000 70,10,00,000
- Short / Excess Provision - c;"ér’!lf cliRlel] eidilgr {35,32,505) -
- Deferred Tax Liability - (354 221 evelg1Z]24) 1,24,78,417 3,34,77.515
15  Exceptional ltems - HUIESIY H1Tid) .
16 Net Profit After Tax and Exceptional ltems 2,24,85 71,720 1,86,69,59,475

R e} BHYCIESY Dioid] OfIEe] 21w oS

TOTAL

11,17,11,74,918

Motes on account from part of accounts: Schedule - 1

Shri Vinod G. Dadlani
General Manager & CEQ Subject to our report of even date
For KANTILAL PATEL & CO.,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Reg. No.: 104744W

Jinal A Patel
Membership Mo.: 153599
Partner
UDIN: 24153599BKDKFT4585

Date : May 03, 2024
Place : Ahmedabad

9,29,33,99,377

Shri Dr. Dineshbhai M. Amin

Chairman



THE YEAR ENDED 31-03-2024
dtio] oiSI-osRlicl Viiq

INCOME - 2HIdS

1 Interest and Discount - c2/157 248 d2igl

- Interest from Advances - [E212] 203 3ha v
- Interest from Investments - 315120 20 Hdd @iy

2 Commission, Exchange and Brokerage

sHl91et, deid e edid]

Subsidies and Donations - 2142i15] 2491 Siegia

4 Income from Non banking Assets and
profit from sale of or dealing with such assets

oflet sTa) esaMHdiel duiel #ae dedee adig s

5 Other Receipts - 24o2| 2HidS
Profit from Sale of Assets (Net of Loss)

-

pesAMdlel dzieRl] adia o5
Prudential W/o Recovery
yseoilag g2 2415 dAsadl
BDDR u/fs 36(i)(viia) written back
¢is wes siBega See ufs 36(i)(vi
Other Receipts - tiloy 2ici5)

TOTAL

ia) [Radl vis
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(Amountin ¥ )

2023-2024 2022-2023
6,55,73,34,477 5,23,84,82,226
3,78,85,79,974 3,36,14,11,855

13,15,00,526 17,37,10,259
4,92,269 67,88,534
12,74,88,198 3,59 44,084

809,98,252 81,009,993

55,67,81,222 56,89,52,426

11,17,11,74,918 9,39,33,99,377

Shri Ambarbhai J. Patel

Shri Percy F. Bharucha

Shri Kiritbhai R. Patel

Shri Niparmbhai R. Shah (CA)
Shri Shaileshbhai V. Sonara
Smit. Madhviben T. Patel

Vice Chairman

Directors

Smt, Mittalben B. Patel
Shri Bhawsagarsingh B. Munjal (CA)
Shri Kanubhai G. Patel
Prof (Dr.) Smt. Purviben A. Pokhariyal



The Kalupur Commercial Co-op. Bank Ltd.

Schedule - 1 : Capital - 212 Gisln

Particular

Authorised Share Capital - 2[5 912 sisin
5,00,00,000 Shares of Rs.25 /- each

Subscribed & Paid up Capital - @612 wisd 26 pidia Fiz aisln
CY: 3,86,01,487 PY: 4,00,62,523

fully paid up shares of Rs. 25/- each

Amount Called up - a2{e 24ida 212 cisin

CY: 3,86,01,487 PY: 4,00,62,523

fully paid up shares of Rs. 25/- each

TOTAL:-

Subscribed & Paid up Capital Held by - &R uisd 51z elsim

Individuals & Others - cailScied) anel 2Ham
Co-operative Institutions - 55513 2i2e)24)
State Government - 2@ 2esieallad tnew 3@ 912 oisin

(Amount in ¥ )

As at March 31, 2024

1,25,00,00,000

96,50,37,175

96,50,37,175

96,50,37,175

96,50,37,175

(Amount in ¥)

As at March 31, 2023

1.25,00,00,000

1.00,15.63.075

1,00,15,63,075

1.00,1563,075

1,00,15,63,075

Schedule - 2 : Reserve & Surplus - 4eiidd 0iSIN Vel Weoal GiSln

Particular

Statutory Reserve Fund - 24eti3c sdsio

Building Fund - 351« 55

Dividend Equalisation Fund - [3[dses gsdleieise S5
Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve - 215¥Hs den 55
Investment Fluctuation Fund - 2isi21 atigiz 2neis=g
Co-operation Propaganda Fund - 216512 wae 55
Charity Fund - esiel 55

Spl.Building Fund - 20, [Gesla) g5

General Welfare Fund - 2tisiea dasz 55

Jubilee Fund - sryefld] 55

Member/Customer/Incentive Fund -2iHIME 2E5 HicMies S5
Development Fund - SoEudez 55

Contingency Fund - sle@yeef] 55

Capital Reserve - Sdlag Rnd

Contingency Provision Aga.Std Asst. -s21e5 5 213221e] Mildne
Special Contigency Fund - 20, sle2svesl] 55
Unfarseen Losses Reserve - a4eigizflel al dld
Provision For Other Assets - 24021 242521 dlof 3 (et
Special Reserve - #lsag Bnd

Staff Welfare Fund - 2215 das2 85

Bad & Doubtful Debts Provu/s36{1)(via) -Hilaxe 512 tis
2Hes siBaga See u/s 36 (1) (viia)

General Provision - ov=12a Hildn=

TOTAL:-

(Amountin¥ )

As at March 31, 2024

8,21,81,55,580
2,30,45,37,640
4,77.48,658
97,83,01,691
1,91,37,87,543
7.14.77,936
6,97,15,352
29,60,25,000
4,16,19,996
6,26,74,598
11,75,36,790
8,93,26,908
1,08,05,06,196
29,28,95,447
1,00,65,68,800
32,98,30,996
1,40,52,64,507
5.,88,50,710
76,01,28,000
1,76,09,288
1,73,15,04,733

21,58,40,66,369

[{Amount in T )

As at March 31, 2023

7.56,27,35,236
1,93,11,45,744
4,77,48,658
96,89,42,398
1,44 70,07674
7,14,77,936
6,82,26,875
29,60,25,000
4,16,19,996
6,26,74,598
11,75,36,790
8,93,26,908
1,08,05,06,196
28,43,95,829
88,06,68,800
32,98,30,996
1,21,85.68,560
5,88,50,710
£3,34,33,000
1,76,09,288
1,38,95,02,985

659,00,00,000

19,28,78,34,177



54" ANNUAL REPORT
2023- 2024

Schedule - 3 : Principal / Subsidiary / State Partnership Fund Account

- yuaufailel 2 GRNeld) oflel)

Particular

For Share Capital of
{A) Central Co-operative Banks - Jeza 51, 241, ois
{B) Primary Agricultural Credit Societies - wiaRs vidl [duais
26513] 1215 Hsoilad)
{C) Other Sacieties - e Hsuflzilet 9K

TOTAL:-

(Amount in ¥)
As at March 31, 2024

Schedule - 4 : Deposits and Other Accounts (In India)

- 2yell 24l Ve HidiA)

Particulars

(A) Fixed Deposits - ciiell Heciel] 2yl
{a) Individuals - (S
{B) Central Co-Op Bank - ue2i2e) #&513] 2i2e)24)
{c) Other Socieities - 2= ssufled] 2z

Sub Total : (A)
(B) Saving Bank Deposits - ci2ict vis 2l
{a} Individuals - S0zl
(b) Central Co-Op Bank - ue21ze| 2165131 el 24
{c) Other Socieities - 22l ¥suilad) 2Hzelzd)

Sub Total : (B)
(C) Current Deposits - 2/ig e
{a) Individual - c2a[=e124)
{b) Central Co-Op Bank - #e2ize) 248519 a2
(c) Other Socieities - 2421 Hsollad) H2en4)

Sub Total : (C)

(D) Recurring Deposits - #153121 21y

(E) Other Deposits - 21=2 21y

TOTAL (A+B+C+D+E):-

(Amount in ¥ )
As at March 31, 2024

80,96,06,60,592

23,90,58,151
81,19,97,18,743

24,83,31,14,745

24,83,31,14,745

9,15,60,89,650

5,21,07,504
9,20,81,97,154

21,41,19,353

1,15,45,51,49,995

{Amount in ¥)
As at March 31, 2023

{(Amount in )

As at March 31, 2023

70,77,59.44,138

78,14,29,110

71,55.73,73,248

22,77,65,05192

22,77,65,05,192

7.19,28,63,243

3,15,18,360
7.2243.81,603
19,83 31,848

98,042

1,01,75,66,89,933
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Schedule - 5 : Borrowings - 52%

(Amountin ¥ ) (Amount in 7 )
Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023

( A ) From Reserve Bank of India, Guj. State Co-op. Bank, - -
Ahmedabad Dist. Co-op.Bank - #lnd ¢is 25 g3
2rval Hesil s, HEAIE RESIE) i

(1) Short Term Loans, Cash Credit and Overdrafts, CBLO - -
which is secured against Government securities
- 251 yEae| dilel, S5z e viaagise Alollzic
& slaifez [Fsy@ldnen aire 2@

a) Govt. and other approved securities = =
- #2513l aHa ofltg 2qo2) Hje2 eafletal]ad)

b) Other tangible securities
- 2emoid 2lszRldly

(11} Medium Term Loans - -

Of which secured against
- uezH el dler o U] ofld yevoden dieel 24
a) Government and other approved securities
- #Ha51d] 244 ofloy 2HeR) H|e2) eaale 2|22
b} Other tangible securities
- tlley 2eora Risyd)dls

(11l'} Long Term Loans - -
Of which secured against
- clied] yeaef] gl o Bl dflden iz 2418
a) Government and other approved securities
- #2s|dl 2ael aqean Hiorl aaflepa il
b} Other tangible securities
- tlleg Bageda Risadldln

(B} From the State Bank of India - -
(1) Shart Term loans, Cash Credit and Overdrafts - -
of which secured against
- 51 Headfl alel, SuslEe, Hargise
g 05 oA dize 2418

a) Government and other approved securities
- Me51d] 2mel 2o Hiod) wHleta N

b) Cther tangible securities
- et 2oyere Risadldn

(1) Medium Term Loans - -

Of which secured against
- HE21H Yedsl] diet o Us] «llken aiza 203

a) Government and other approved securities



54" ANNUAL REPORT
2023- 2024

- 53] 2ol 2o Wio o{loral FleHwi
b) Other tangible securities
- e Sosgordl [Fisydldly

{1l ) Long Term Loans
Of which secured against
- a@icdl yeaell dler & US) ellden dize 213
a) Government and other approved securities
- #2513 M e il oafleaflFAH
b) Other tangible securities
- ey 2otyeid [B5ayFldln

{ C) From the State Government - /%2 #2512 Wi e

(1) Short Term Loans Cash Credit and Overdrafts
of which secured against
- 28] yeaddl e, SuxlSe, vurgise
oy U] ofldal a2 241H
a) Government and other approved securities
- A2513] 2Ho1 2ol Hiaz) enHlotafl Al Hi

b} Other tangible securities
- el gemgord [Fsyidln

{1l } Medium Term Loans
Of which secured against
- Mg Hedell @let o Us] alden arzen 2%
a) Government and other approved securities
- 212513 2401 2402l Hioe) afleraflFledini
b) Other tangible securities
- aea egoid [Risdldn

{ I} Long Term Loans

Of which secured against
- diodl Yedadl eie & U] oflden aize 2109

a) Government and other approved securities
- M2E13] Mol el Hioal et f|TeiTHi

b} Other tangible securities
- e 2etyuidl [Hsadldly

(D) Loans from other sources - 2=a #iteizll dldig dis

{Sources and securities to be specified)
2Hiktet 24a earfle1alld] oidiaed]

- CBLO TREPS Borrowing
- Overdraft against Bank Deposits

TOTAL:-

16,09,12,049

16,09,12,049

2,01,88,59 666
19,19,18877

3,93,80,48,443
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Schedule - 6 : Other Liabilities & Provisions ~ 2402 cyditiE12124)

(Amount in ¥ )
Particular As at March 31, 2024
= Bills Payable - ofle Uity 22,76,51,789
= Demand Draft Payable & Banker Cheque 28.04,69.043
- [5Hies 5152 Uaitid 2Hes tes A5
« Education Fund -
- [Sig1@ )
* Unpaid Dividend 1,24,31,259
[B[6505 aHiud Lt ofig]
= Other Sundry Liabilities 72,12,39,450
- el UYL erel 1 132l
= Provision For Income Tax 1,50,65,00,000
- geaHEal ik
= [nvestment Depreciation Reserve 27,08,17,058
- 1500 EIHI2E THet M
TOTAL:- 3,01,91,08,599

Schedule - 7: Profit and Loss - oi5 I-a1 52Ul

{Amount in ¥ )

Particular As at March 31, 2024
Profit as per last Balance Sheet (A) 1,86,69,59 475
M2l difer| B2l Yoo o15)
« Statutory Reserve - 2HeiiHd 5im 65,27 48,378
« Education Fund - g sim) 1,86,69,595
« Unforeseen Losses - sHeisizzile oy 18,66,95,947
« Dividend - [Eldses 15,00,44,196
» Building Fund - [tic=la S5 37,33,91,895
= Charity Donation Fund - esfer 55 1,86,69,595
= Investment Fluctuation Fund - 31512 g&i&i2 aeiidd 46,67,39,869
(B) 1,86,69,59,475
Sub Total (A-B) -
Add: Profit for the year as per Profit & Loss Account 2,24,85,71,720

g cfel| o5 <15 2listof| [Bicy v o]

TOTAL: 2,24,85,71,720

(Amount in ¥ )

As at March 31, 2023

19,79,65,630
25,06,25,044

10,74,90,938
8332242
74,91,68,689
1,33,10,00,000

27,04,17,058

2,91,49,99,601

(Amountin ¥ )

As at March 31, 2023

1,67,71,47,434

55,67,72,459

1,67,71,474
16,77,14,743
14,76,29,464
33,54,29,486

3,35,42,949
41,92,86,859

1,67,71,47,434

1,86,69,59,475

1,86,69,59,475
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Schedule - 8 : Cash - 2155
(Amountin¥ ) {Amount in T )

Particular As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
i) Cash on Hand - &2 Buz 21ss 24,71,00,190 24,02 46,339

Current Deposit - 21 2nuei

= |} Balances with Reserve Bank of India 5,07,10,83,303 4539582376
- [End visul RFas

= i) Balances with State Bank of India & its Subsidiaries 4,29,625 362,047
- 2Rz dis als pleBaiui e avdlsdlaui Sdes

= i) Balance with SCB & DCCB 13,54,523 86,497
- SCB a8 DCCB 214 Fias

« iv) Balance with Other Co.op. Bank -

- el &) 2, oisHl [Has
Fixed Deposit - oitll 3ec=ll 2uei

. Fixed Deposits with State Bank of India & its Subsidiaries 2,01,04,00,000 -
- oiel) yeael] amel 22 ds 25 sleBai wa qoRilsdeyi
* Fixed Deposits with SCB & CCB of the District 4,00,000 4,00,000

= atitll yeciefl 2uefl SCB 24<) DCCB 218

TOTAL:- 7.33,07,67,641  4,78,06,77,259

Schedule - 9 : Balance with Other Banks ¥ie21 oisiHi Bias

{Amount in ¥ ) (Amount inT)
Particular As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
« Current Deposits with Private & Nationalized Banks 1,40,23,847 3,31,13,380
= uetaf] aen andlasa ois) 218 aig wial
» Fixed Deposits with Private & Nationalized Banks 17,10,27,45,443 15791345677
- wiietaf] e andlaiga ois) 2018 onell yeasdl auei
= Balance With Foreign Banks 7.11,43,902 4.49,57,290
fEgell cis) 208 Fas
TOTAL: 17,18,79,13,192 15,86,94,16,347

Money at Call & Short Notice
sid el £5] Heasll =lilaell anue z =
CCIL CELO / TREPS LENDING & %

TOTAL : - -
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Schedule - 10 : Investments — 215120

(Amount in ¥ ) (Amountin ¥ )
Particular As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
= Central & State Government Securities (At Book Value) 25,71,67,70,232 27,76,28,05431
- ME2i2el 2o v 2513 wdl=afldlaiHi
Face Value: § 25,72,76,30,000 [ BY. ¥ 277521 Crores |
- wd Eug
Market value: ¥25,62.46,23,046 [PY. F 2743.73 Crores |
- tieng [Eud
« Shares in Co-operative institutions - Other than in Schedule 12 belaw 27,62,300 27.57.300
- AesiFl denadini D Bisa a2 e Bie)
= Bond lssued by Public Sector Units - w2 dmen 354 @iz o5 52000 Hies 4,64,91,89,300 6,88,38,36,800
» Bond lssued by Other Institutions - iset #Heusi) i1 0dl S2RlG Ko 2,74,95,67,500 -
» Debt /Money Market Liquid Fund Investment 2,54,50,00,000 2,54,50,00,000
- Bee | udl wiFe disdls ssai disie
= NPCI Equity Shares 24,99,200 24,99,200
- el L2 e, madld) Sie
« Clearing Corp. Of India Shares 7,00,00,000 7,00,00,000
- sclladly Sdldsa os pldaa) 9z
MUCFDC Equity Shares 10,00,00,000 -
TOTAL:- 35,83,57, 88,532 37.26,68,98,731

Schedule - 11 : RBI Reverse Repo Account - SDF

- 2.0ll. e, JaA 24l 25162 - SDF

(Amountin?) (Amountin?)

Particular As at March 31,2024 As at March 31, 2023
= RBl Reverse Repo Account-SDF 1,54,00,00,000 27,00,00,000
TOTAL:- 1,54,00,00,000 27,00,00,000

Schedule - 12 : Investments out of the Principal
/ Subsidiary / State Partnership Fund
ey [ailer eiRileld] «lelle 2is1e

{.ﬁmuunt in?) (Amountin?®)

Particular As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023

In Shares of

{I) Central Co-operative Banks - J=za =) 241uéla cisy - -
(ii} Primary Agricultural Credit Societies - wabis #8513 Hsuiladmi = -
(iii) Other Societies 2= dsoiladiui - 3

TOTAL:- = .
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Schedule - 13 : Advances - €212

Particular

( a ) Short Term Loans, CC, OD & Bills Discounted of

which secured against, 25) 3edsl G, 5

452, Mlaesise

Mol daididicn oflel < T8l 1A Herotatl i ¥

(1} Government and other approved securities

- Hesd) el e eflerafldlediai

(II) Other tangible Securities - o2 2euid Bisadldly
(I ) Unsecured Advances - 2+212(31a [E2mei
Of the advances above - Guzei [@ifEe [Eae s

» Amount Due from individuals - culEaed wigiel] oysl

+ Total Amount Overdue - 5d ¥eadldl 253

- HEd WA et 15HE (udl Adig)

Considered Bad and Doubtful of recovery (Fully Provided for)

Sub Total (A) :-

{ b ) Medium Term Loans of which secured against,
HE2IH HEdol| dlel, Sn&(Ez, vilaegise el gz2igida) old)

& Us] olld yorcien aize 2109

(1) Government and other approved securities

- #es1d] e 2iery erdletafl AN
(I} Other tangible Securities - 2H=2l 2oty

@ [RisydlEs

(1) Unsecured Advances - a1z12(3ia [E2ei)
Of the advances above - Guze [@fEw [Beme U5

* Amount Due from individuals - cfSaad)

(e IRETEA

= Total Amount Overdue - 56 3eadidl 25%
« Considered Bad and Doubtful of recovery (Fully Provided for )

- BAEINC viRi el MSHE (YEl Mot )

Sub Total (B) :-

( ¢ ) Long Term Loans of which secured against,

aicll yea=ll dier, saslS2, iazgise me
cteliBien ofld) & U5l {13 Hovtiel| iR HiH

(1) Government and other approved securities

- 2517 Mo 2oy ool dladiH

(I ) Other tangible Securities - 24=2) 2etgoie [Fs231E)y

( I JUnsecured Advances - 242a(3ia B2z

Of the advances above - Guzen e B s

= Amount Due from individuals- e (Sgedl u

28] cisl

+ Total Amount Overdue - 59 yeadldl 254
« Considered Bad and Doubtful of recovery (Fully Provided for)

- eI wRied 2 2isHE (Yl ot )

Sub Total (C) :-

Total (A+B+C)

{Amount in T )

As at March 31, 2024

86,31,15,148

29,80,70,17,594
17,86,454

3.66,05,54,321
75,85,53,242
10,90,17,536

30,67,19,19,197

1,47,92,327

6,24,14,92,604
1,51,10,03,061

2,36,39,11,700
15,05,86,742
16,62,886

71.76,72,87,992

342,114

38,47,39,35,449
49,29,795

22,26,29,97,083
45,61,59,973
1,32,79,062

38,47,92,07,358
76,91,84,14,547

{Amount in ¥ )
As at March 31, 2023

68,39,87,208

28,56,87,05,541
46,28,770

1,89,30,97,750
33,79,63,901
11.00,92,184

29,25,73,21,519

1.46,73,267

5,62,56,90,524
1,30,75,11,900

2,98,23,24,227
10,01,76,092
17,68,574

6,94,82,75,691

399,868

31,91,51,02,673
22,086,190

14,3529.87 417
13,73,45,168
18,69,410

31,92,07,08,731
68,12,63,05,941
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Schedule - 14 : Other Assets — 2Ho2] 3H25211Hd)

{Amount in ¥ {Amount inT )
Particular AsatMarch 31,2024  As at March 31, 2023
* Deposits for Services - Jaisla auei 10,90,19,410 10,71,24,447
= Stock in hand - &1 uz s 1,22,03,889 44,3817 272
« Prepaid Expenses - 242164} ysda) wdl 1,50,45,958 1,55,08 765
= Advance Income Tax and TDS Paid 1,60,83,83,206 1,43,48,78,499

- sdied gesHEa aal dl .8 e
« Other Sundry Assets - 2He uRYe HE R H 35,30,50,717 39,39,07,914
TOTAL:- 2,09,77,03,180  2,39,52,36,897

Schedule - 15 : Property, Plant and Equipments (Net of Depreciation)
Fiesd), 209 a2 2iieie (e4121 UIE)

(Amount in ) (Amount in ¥ )
Particular Asat March 31,2024 As at March 31, 2023
» Land - sl 8,39,83,094 8,39,83,094
« Premises & Building - 22142 [Hesd 51,05,28,330 53.43,04,128
» Vehicles - aigs 52,41,587 £5,51,984
« Safe Deposit Vault - cisz 4,92,29,072 4,84,34,045
« 1T Equipment - 2mier.dl. wieie 10,49,76,164 2,84,75,845
« Solar Power Plant - 2ilce yiae wiee 20,31,429 27,08,572
« Furniture & Fixtures General - 2izzellg a2 ovsaz 7,92,55,223 7.80,72.882
+ Furniture & Fixtures Electric Item - 21222l dgai fge Gusaeh 2,71,02,935 2,67,92,805
* Electric Fittings - dler =sasiei 89,456,842 1,02,05,499
* Lift - dlze 12,99,785 17.33,046

Total 87.25,94.461 82,12,62,000
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SCHEDULE -1

NOTES FORMING PART OF
BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2024 &
PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2024

A. OVERVIEW

1.

BACK GROUND

The Bank continues to be registered under Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act 1984 (as
amended from time to time) since September 08, 1995 on obtaining such registration. The
bank has thereafter preferred to cancel the registration under Gujarat State Co-operative
Societies Act. 1961 effectively from July 02, 1996. The Bank is licenced by Reserve Bank of India
(RBI) for foreign exchange transactions as Authorised Dealer under category-I (AD-I). The Bank
is having 75924 shareholders as on March 31, 2024. Mo shareholder is holding more than 2.5%
of the total shareholding of the bank.

BASIS OF PREPRATION

The financial statements are prepared by following the going concern concept on historical
cost basis unless otherwise stated and conform to statutory provisions and practices prevailing
in India. These Statements confirm with the applicable Statutory Provisions, Accounting
Standards (AS) issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) and generally
accepted accounting principles prevalent in the banking industry in India and regulatory
norms/guidelines prescribed by Reserve Bank of India (RBI), Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and
Multi-5tate Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 as amended from time to time.

USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and the results of operations during the reporting period end. Although
these estimates are based upon management's best knowledge of current events and actions,
actual results could differ from these estimates.

B. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.

ACCOUNTING CONVENTION

The financial statements are drawn up in accordance with the histarical cost convention and on “Going
Concern” basis.
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2. ADVANCES

21 In terms of guidelines issued by the RBI, advances to borrowers are classified into “Performing” or “Non-
Performing” assets based on recovery of principal / interest. Non-Performing Assets (NPAs) are further
classified as Sub-Standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets.

2.2 Provision for Standard Assets is made at the flat rate of 1.25%.

2.3 M.P.A, Provision;
Provisions for losses made on Non Prforming Advances are on the basis of Assets Classification and
provisioning requirement as per the Prudential Norms prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India and
revised from time to time as under:
M Substandard o 10%
My  Doubtful : 100% on unsecured portion

20%/30%/100% of the secured portion depending on
the period for which advance has remained doubtful.

() Loss Assets ;o 100%

2.4 Additional Provisions carried in accounts over and abave requirements under the prudential norms
prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India, which can be considered as earmarked reserves are as follows.
(1) Bad & Doubtful Debts Provision wu/s 36({1){viia)
) Bad & Doubtful Debt Reserve

2.5 The overdue interest in respect of advances is provided separately under Overdue Interest Reserve as
per the directive issued by the Reserve Bank of India,

3. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

31 Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) are stated at their historical cost less accumulated depreciation.
Cost includes incidental expenses incurred on acquisition of assets.

3.2 PPE (including land wherever the cost of land is not segregated) are depreciated on written down value

method at the following rates.

Rate of

5r. No. | Particulars Depeeciation

Building 5 %

Furniture Fixtures

A General 15 %

B. Electric ltems 25 %
3 Electric Fittings 20 %
4. Motar Vehicles 20 %
5 Lifts 25 %
[ A.C. Plant and Solar Plant 25 %
1. Safe deposit vault 15 %
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3.3 Depreciation on LT. equipment & Software is provided @ 33.33% on straight-line method as per REI
guidelines.

34 Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment purchased during the year is charged for the entire year
if the assets are purchased and retained for 180 days or more. Otherwise It is charged at 50% of the
normal rate. Depreciation is charged at half rate on Property, Plant and Equipment sold during the
second half of the year and no depreciation on the Property, Plant and Equipment sold during first half
of the year.

4, INVESTMENTS

41  Classification

41.1 The entire Investment portfolio of the bank is classified, in accordance with the Reserve Bank of India
guidelines, into three categories:

I Held to Maturity (HTM): Investments acquired by the Bank with intention to hold them
till maturity.
I.  Held for Trading (HFT): Investments acquired by the Bank with intention to trade.
. Available for Sale (AFS): Investments, which are not classified in above two categories.
41.2 Investments are further categorised as:
I Central & State Government Securities
.  Approved Trustee Securities
. Share of Co-operative Banks
IvV.  Shares
V.  Bonds issued by Public Sector Units
VI Bonds issued by other Institutions
VII.  Debt/Money Market Liquid Fund Investments.

4.2 Valuations

4.2.1 Held to Maturity:

Investments classified as Held to Maturity are carried at acquisition cost unless it is maore than face value,
in which case the premium is amortized over the period remaining to maturity,

4.2.2 Held for Trading:

Investments classified as Held for Trading are marked to market script wise and the resultant
depreciation in each classification is recognized in profit & loss account. Net appreciation is ignored.

4.2.3 Available for Safe:

Investments classified as Awvailable for Sale are marked to market script wise and the resultant
depreciation in each classification is recognized in profit & loss account. Net appreciation is ignored,
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4.2.4 Treasury Bills under all the classifications are shown at carrying cost.

4.2.5 \Valuation of Central and State government securities, PSU bonds/Other bonds are done as per RBI
guidelines at timely interval. Shares of co-operative Banks and other shares of companies are stated at
cost. Mutual Funds are valued at cost or Net asset value whichever is less,

4.2.6 Market value in the case of Central and State Government securities, PSU bonds is determined as per
RBI guidelines on the basis of the "Yield to Maturity” indicated by Financial Benchmark India Pvt. Ltd,
(FBIL).

4.3 Profit or loss on sale of investments held for trading and available for sale is taken to the profit and loss
account.

4.4 Broken Period Interest on debt instrument is treated as a Revenue ltemn. Brokerage, Commission etc.
pertaining to investments paid at the time of acquisition is charged to revenue.

4.5 Shifting from Held for Trading (HFT) category to Available for Sale (AFS) category is done at the
Acquisition Cost or Book Value or Market Value on the date of transfer, whichever is the least, and the
depreciation, if any, on such transfer is provided,

4.6 The securities sold and purchased under the REPO/ Reverse Repo are accounted for as a collaterised
borrowing/ Lending transactions and are accounted for as per RBI circular in this regard.

5. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

51 Shart Term Employment Benefits
The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for services
rendered by employees is recognized during the period when the employee renders the services,

5.2 Post-Employment Benefit Plans

5.2.1 Defined Contribution Plans:

# The Bank has Defined Contribution Plans for post-employment benefits, charged to Profit &
Loss Account, in farm of:
s "Provident Fund / Employee’s Pension Fund” administered by the Regional Provident Fund
Commissioner,

5.2.2 Defined Benefit Plans:

» Funded Plan: The Bank has Defined Benefit Plan for post-employment benefit in the form of
Gratuity for all employees administered through Trust, funded with Life Insurance Corporation
of India.

# Liability for the above is provided based on Actuarial valuation, as at the Balance Sheet date. The
Actuarial method used for measuring the liability is the "Projected Unit Credit Method.”

5.3 Long Term Employment Benefits
The liability in respect of Compensated Absences which are expected to be availed or encashed beyond
12 manths from the end of the year is treated as long term employment benefits. The Bank's liability is
actuarially determined using the Projected Unit Credit Method at balance sheet date & funded with Life
Insurance Corporation of India

54 The Actuarial gains and losses ansing during the year are recognized in the Profit & Loss account for the

year.
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Income/Expenditure are accounted on accrual basis except the following, which are accounted for on

cash basis.

Income:

i. Interest and other income on Non-Performing Assets are recognized as per RBI guidelines,

ii. PMIBY commission is recognized on receipt basis,

iii. Income from Mutual Fund is recognised on receipt basis.

iv. Dividend Income

v. Redemption of Bonds

7. ACCOUNTING FOR AMALGAMATION

Accounting for Amalgamation in case of amalgamated Banks with the Bank is carried out as per the
guidelines issued by the REL, from time to time in consonance with AS 14 "Accounting of amalgamation”

issued by ICAL

8. ACCOUNTING FOR TAXES ON INCOME

Current year tax is determined as the amount of tax payable in respect of taxable income for the year,

Deferred tax is recognized on timing difference between the accounting income and tax income that
originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Break up of
Deferred Tax Asset/(Liability) (Met) as on March 31, 2024 is as under.

Amaount #in lakh

Particulars Deferred tax Current year Deferred tax
(Liability) / Assets = (Charge)/ Credit to | (Liability) / Assets
as on profit and loss as on
March 31, 2023. account March 31, 2024.

Difference between book depreciation (391.82) 1R/5.09 (226.73)

and depreciation as per income tax

{Including Goodwill)

Special Reserve ufs 36(1)(viii) of Income | (1594.22) (318.87) {1913.09)

Tax Act, 1961

Gratuity (77.08) 30.99 (46.07)

Leave Encashment (8.60) {1.99) (10.59)

Deferred Tax Assets/(Liability) (Net) , (2071.70) (124.78) (2196.48)

Uy



The Kalupur Commercial Co-op. Bank Ltd.

FOREIGN CURREMNCY TRAMNSACTIONS

9.1

9.2

9.3

9.4

9.5

9.6

10.

Foreign currency transactions are recorded on initial recognition in the reporting currency by applying
to the foreign currency amount of the exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign
currency on the date of the transaction.

Foreign currency monetary jtems are reported using the Foreign Exchange Dealers Association of India
(FEDAI closing spot rates and exchange difference arising on the same is recognized in profit and loss
account.

Contingent liabilities denominated in foreign currency are reported using the FEDAI closing spot rates,

Cutstanding forelgn exchange spot and forward contracts held for trading are revalued at year end
exchange rates notified by FEDAI for specified maturities and the resulting profit or loss is included in
the profit and loss account.

Exchange difference arising on the settlement of monetary items at rates different frem those at which
they were initially recorded are recognized as income or expense in the period in which they arise.

The Bank does not have any branch in Foreign country.

EVENTS OCCURING AFTER BALANCE SHEET DATE

11.

Material adjusting events (that provides evidence of condition that existed at the balance sheet date)
occurring after the balance sheet date are recognized in the financial statements. Mon adjusting events
(that are indicative of conditions that arose subsequent to the balance sheet date) occurring after the
balance sheet date that represents material change and commitment affecting the financial position are
disclosed in the reports of the Board of Directors.

PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

12,

13.

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there is a
present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of resources
even though the amount cannot be determined with certainty and represents only a best estimate in the
light of available information. Contingent liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes,
Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.

IMPAIRMENTS OF ASSET

A substantial portion of the bank's assets comprise of financial assets” to which Accounting standard 28
‘Impairment of assets” is not applicable. In respect of assets to which Standard applies, in the opinion of
the management, there are no indications, internal or external, which could have the effect of impairing
the value of the assets to any material extent as at March 31, 2024 requiring recognition in terms of the
said standard.

CASH AMND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and in ATM, balances with Reserve Bank of India, State
Co. Op. Bank, District Co. Op. Bank & Balances with other banks in Current Account,
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1 PROVISION FOR NON-PERFORMING ASSETS

Amount Tin crore

Particulars Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserves & Bad & Doubtful
Debts Provision u/s 36 (1) (viia)
Balance as on March 31, 2024 27098
~ Less: Provision required 33.64
Excess Prowvision held 23734
2, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
Amount in crore
Sr No Particulars | March 31,2024 | March 31, 2023
A Contingent liabilities in respect of Bank guarantees, Letters of credit, Forward contracts etc.
1 Bank Guarantee
- Inland 570.64 61768
- Foreign 2080 307
2 Letter of Credit (including Buyers' Credit)
Inland 2.71 3.30
- Foreign 20.30 76.36
3 Forward Cantract (Forex) B24.83 332002
4 Securities deliverable under REBI Reverse Repo 3570 10.27
B Claims not acknowledge as Debt
1 Income Tax Assessment order contested 427 6192

Above Income Tax Demand comprises of disputed cases where Bank has filed appeals against the demand and is

confident to get favourable judgment.

3. EMPLOYEES’ BENEFITS

In accordance with Accounting Standard (AS-15) "Employees Benefits” (Revised 2005), issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl), the obligation of the bank, on account of employee
benefit, based on independent actuarial valuation is accounted for in the books of account,

The Bank has classified the various benefits provided to employees as follows:

L Defined Contribution Plan

Provident Fund / Employees’ Pension Fund

During the year, the bank has recognized the following amounts in the Profit & Loss Account

Amount T in lakh

Particular March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Employer's Contribution to Provident Fund 34351 30898
- Employers’ Cantribution to Pension fund 137.28 13666

The above amounts are included in salaries allowances & Provident Funds in the Profit & Loss Accounts,
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1. Defined Benefits Plan

1. Contribution to Gratuity Fund
2. Contribution to Leave Encashment Liability

In accordance with Accounting Standard 15, relevant disclosures are as under,

31 Changes in Defined Benefit Obligation

3.1.1. Gratuity

Amount Fin lakh

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Defined Benefit Obligation as at the beginning of the year 3197.57 312571
Current Service Cost 288.64 274.04
Interest Cost 22835 214.02
Benefit Paid (268.76) (207.29)
Plan Amendment - =
Past service Cost - =
Actuarial (gain) / loss on Obligations (29.74) (208.91)
Defined Benefit Obligation as at the end of the year 3416.06 3197.57
3.1.2 Leave Encashment
Amount Fin lakh
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
~ Defined Benefit Obligation as at the beginning of the year 360983 342061
Current Service Cost 200,84 19647
Interest Cost 262.09 23769
 Benefit Paid (210.78) {167.23)
Actuarial (gain) / loss on Obligations 135.21 {77.71)
Defined Benefit Obligation as at the end of the year 3997.19 3609.83

3.2 Changes in the Fair Value of Plan Assets (Funded Scheme)

3.2.1 Gratuity

Amount ¥in lakh

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Fair Value of Plan as at the beginning of the year 3503.73 330293
Transfer In / (out) plan assets 50.59 -
 Expected Actual Return on plan Assets 264.37 24368
_Actuarial Gains/(Losses) (7.20) (7.80)
Contributions 56.38 82.21
Benefit Paid (268.76) 1207.29)
Fair Value of Plan Assets as at the end of the year 3599.11 3503.73
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3.2.2 Leave Encashment

Amount Fin lakh

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Fair Value of Plan as at the beginning of the year 366647 3251.82
Transfer In / {out) plan assets 3270 -
Expected Actual Return on plan Assets 278.61 24809
Actuarial Gains/{Losses) (7.32) (17.76)
Contributions 279.60 35155
Benefit Paid (210.78) (167.23)
Fair Value of Plan Assets as at the end of the year 4039.28 3666.47
3.3 Amount recognized in the Balance Sheet:
3.3.1 Gratuity
Amount in lakh
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Defined Benefit Obligation as at the end of the year 3416.06 319757
Fair Value of Plan Assets as at the end of the year (3599.11) (3503.73)
Liability / (Asset) recognized in the Balance Sheet included in (183.05) (306.16)
other liabilities and other assets respectively.
3.3.2 Leave Encashment
Amount Fin lakh
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Defined Benefit Obligation as at the end of the year 3997.19 3609.83
Fair Value of Plan Assets as at the end of the year (4039.27) [3666.47)
' Liability / (Asset) recognized in the Balance Sheet included in (42.08) (56.64)
other liabilities and other assets respectively.
34 Expenses recognized in the Profit & Loss Account:
341 Gratuity
Amount in lakh
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
_Current Service Cost 288.64 27404
Interest Cost 22836 21402
Plan Amendment = =
Past Service Cost - -
| Expected Return on Plan Assets (264.37) (243.68)
Met actuarial (gain)/ Loss recognized in the period {22.54) (201.11)
Total Expenses recognized in the P&L Account. 230.09 43.27
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3.4.2 Leave Encashment
Amount T in lakh
Particulars | March 31,2024 March 31, 2023
Current Service Cost ' 200.84 196.48
Interest Cost 262.09 237.69
| Expected Return on Plan Assets (278.61) (248.09)
Net actuarial (gain)/ Loss recognized in the period 14253 (59.96)
Total Expenses recognized in the P&L Account. 326.85 126.12

35 Category of Plan Assets:

The Bank's plan Assets in respect of Gratuity & Leave Encashment are funded through the Scheme of
the Life Insurance Corporation of India.

3.6  Actuarial Assumptions

In accordance with Accounting Standard - 15, Actuarial Valuation as at year end of the year was
performed in respect of the aforesaid Defined Benefit Plans based on the following assumptions,

Particulars 2023-2024 2022-2023
Gratuity Leave Gratuity Leave
[Funded Encashment [Funded Encashment
Scheme] [Funded Scheme] Scheme] [Funded
Scheme]
a) Discount rate (per annum} 71.20% 7.20% 745% 7.45%
b) Rate of Return on Plan 7.20% 7.20% 7.45% 745%
Assets
c) Expected Retirement age 58 years 58 Years 58 years 58 Years
of employees
d) Annual increase in Salary 11.00% 11.00% 11.00% 11.00%
Cost
Mortality rates considered are as per the published rates in the Indian Assured Lives Mortality (2012-14) table.
The estimates of future salary increases are considerad in the actuarial valuation, taken on account of inflation,
security, promotion and other relevant factors such as supply and demand in the employment market.
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4, KEY PERSONAL DISCLOSURE
The Bank is a Co-operative society under the Multi State Co-operative Society Act, 2002 as amended
from time to time and there are no related party requiring disclosure under the A5-18 issued by the
ICAL other than one Key Management Personnel, viz. Mr. Vinod G. Dadlani, General Manager & CEO of
the Bank. However, having regard to the RBI circular DORACCREC. No.45/21.04.018/2021-22 dated
August 30, 2021 as amended from time to time, he being single party coming under the category and
no disclosure is required to be given as per the extant circular,

5. SEGMENT REPORTING

5.1 Primary Segments Information

5.1.1 Treasury: Dealing operations in money market Instruments;
It includes all investment portfolio, profit/loss on sale of investments, equities and maoney market
operations. The expenses of this segment comprise of interest expenses on funds borrowed from
external sources as well as internal sources and depreciationfamortization of premium on ‘Held to
Maturity’ category investments,

5.1.2 Retail Banking:
The Retail Banking Segment comprises of borrowers having exposure of less than ¥ 7.50 Crores.

5.1.3 Corporate/Wholesale Banking:
The Corporate / Wholesale Banking segment comprises of the lending activities to borrowers having
exposure of T7.50 Crores and above,

5.1.4 Other Banking Operations:
Segments not classified under 5.1.1 to 5.1.3 above are classified under this Primary Segment,

5.2 secondary Segment Information:
Bank Caters mainly to the needs of Indian Customers; hence separate information regarding Secondary
Segment i.e. Geographical Segment is not applicable.

5.3 Allocation of Common Cost:
Ta the extent the cost can be directly identified they are allocated to related segment, other Common
Cost is allocated on reasonable basis.

5.4 Unallocated ltems:

Unallocated Items include General Banking items which are not allocated to any Business Segment.
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Amount ¥in crore

Business Treasury Carporste / Retail Banking Other Banking Total
Segments Wholesale Operations
Banking
Particulars Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year
Revenue 38487 34354 22970 18842 | 47243 37464 3270 3274 | 1119.70 939.34
Result £1a5 63,02 10287 72326 18299 14631 2763 2725 365.34 308.84
Unallocated 54.04 48,68
expenses
Operating 306,31 26015
profit
Income 8145 73.45
taxes
Extraordinary . - - - - - - - - -
profit / loss
Net profit 22486 | 18670
Other
information:
Segment 637124 | 595754 | 237837 | 233590 | 542816 | 459144 L5l 4351 | 1418328| 1293339
assets
Unallocated 285.11 258,20
assets
Total assets 1446839 | 1319259
Segment 526013 [ 513839 199266 | 1B0667 | 454784 | 372809 1407 48.33 | 1181470 | 10811.48
liabilities
Unallocated 285369 | 238111
liabilities
Total 1446839 | 1319259
liabilities

Current Year = March 31, 2024 Previous Year = March 31, 2023
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6. DETAILS OF COMPUTER SOFTWARE - OTHER THAN INTERNALLY GENERATED (AS-26)

Amount Fin lakh

Particular March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Opening Balance (at cost) as on 1st April 1254.85 123355
Add: Addition during the year 766.64 21.30
Less: Deduction during the year - -
Sub-Total (A) 2021.49 1254.85
Less: Amortisation made:

| Opening Balance 1163.05 1108.86
Add: Amortisation during the year 182.76 54.19
Less: Deduction during the year s -
Sub-Total (B) 1345.81 1163.05
Net carrying amount as on Mach 31 675.68 91.80

7. DISCLOSURES OF VARIOUS INFORMATION AS REQUIRED BY RBI CIRCULAR NO: DOR.ACC.REC.
NO.45/21.04.018/2021-22 DATED AUGUST 30, 2021 AS AMENDED FROM TIME TO TIME ARE AS
UNDER:

7.1 Regulatory Capital

a) Compaosition of Regulatory Capital

Amount Tin crore

SrMNe | Particulars March 31, 2024  March 31, 2023

i Paid Up Share Capital and Reserve 1381.72 121250

il Other Tier 1 Capital - -

i) Tier 1 Capital (i+ii) 1381.72 121250

W) | Tier2capital 291.54 | 264.29

V) Total Capital (Tier 1+Tier 2} 1673.26 147679

i) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 821441 783327

wii) Paid Up Share Capital and reserve as percentage of RWAs 16.82% 15.48%

wiii) Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as percentage of RWAs) 16.82% 15.48%
) | Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as percentage of RWAs) 3.55% | 3.37%

X} Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital 2037% 18.85%

as a percentage of RWAs)
xi) Leverage Ratio Mot Applicable Mot Applicable
Xii) Percentage of the shareholding of

a) Government of India Mil Mil

b) State Government of India Mot Applicable Not Applicable

c) Sponsor Bank Mot Applicable Not Applicable

xiii) | Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year -3.65 -5.70

i) Amount of Non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year Mil Mil

3} Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year Mil Mil
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b) Draw Down from Reserve Amount ¥ crore

5r No Particulars Amount | Remarks
1 Charity Fund 1.89 | Payment towards charity as per Board
Approval.
2 Bad & Doubtful Provision Under 0.90 | Write off advances through BDDR under IT
AT Act . L Act, . :
3 Capital Reserve 051 | Refund of Share Capital of erstwhile
merged Banks. As per Board Approval,

7.2 Assets Liability Management

Maturity pattern of certain items of Assets and Liabilities at March 31, 2024 SrBuRt IR Crere

Dayl | 2%07 Eto 15 to 3 days | Over2 Over 3 Oer B Over 1 Owver 3 Over 5 Total

days 14 10 days to 2 maonths manths manths | year and years years
days monihs | and te | and upte | and upte upio 3 and upte
3 6 1 year years 5 years

maonths | months

Degosits 4375 45131 | 45914 31412 569.63 G17.04 170875 £550.38 4768 RA 6214 039 11545.51
Advances 119.60 2200 | 3443 39024 | 40408 21789 60738 1042 40 583 88 Bi542 3594 42 TEE1.84
Investment 154.05 304.50 50.00 a0.00 3411 21594 54802 BE7.83 138486 584,50 1075.08 564893
Borrowings - - - - - - - - - -
Foreign

@ CuifFeney 711 - - - - - - - 712 - - 14,23
AS5ELE
FI:Il'EigI'I
Currency - - - Tas - - - - . . T.95
Linialities

Maturity pattern of certain items of Assets and Liabilities at March 31, 2023
Armount ¥in crore

Day 1 itwm7 B to 14 15t 31 days Ower 2 Ower 3 Ower & Ower 1 Over 3 Over 5 Total
days days A0 days to 2 months | months | months year years years
months | and to and el and o
3 upto 6 | uptol | upta3d | uptos

maonths | months yaar years years
Deposits 4156 28723 26483 236.06 AB0EL Sa442 | 14B2.8% | 186753 | 4TA33S 15432 716 | 1017567
Advances 219 4897 G261 | 12748 ATS4 3102 | 119275 | 113528 | 152069 graae 61zl BE1263
Irwvestrmient 199 33079 63.38 | 143,20 37374 29480 345.04 74523 | 10O3EY | 102570 | 100512 5332.06
Bowrowings 150 300L&7 26,59 39.65 24.39 . - - - - - 39380
Foreign
Currendy 450 = = = = = = = 705 = 1155
assets
Furgeqn
Currency - - - 20.2% - - - - - - - 20029
Liabilrties
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a) Composition of Investments Portfolio as at March 31, 2024

Amount in ¥ crore

Investment in India

Government
Securities

Other

Approved
Securities

Shares

Debentures
and Bonds

Subsidiaries
and/or
Joint
Ventures

Others

Total
investments
in India

Held to Maturity

Gross

1338.78

1338.78

Less: Pravision for
Mon-Performing
Investments (MPI)

Met

1338.78

1338.78

Available for Sale

Gross

17.53

254,50

2244 80

Less: Provision for
Mon-Performing
Investments (NP

Met

123289

17.53

739.88

254.50

224480

Held for Trading

-Gn:-ss

Less: Provision for
Mon-Performing
Investrents (NPD)

Met

Total Investments

2571.67

17.53

739.88

254,50

3583.58

Less: Provision for
Investments (MPT)

Less: Provision for
Depreciation and
NP (*)

MNet

2571.67

17.53

739.88

254.50

3583.58

The Bank do not have any investment cutside India, therefore Bank has not given separate information here.
(*) Investrment Depreciation Reserve as on March 31, 2024 was ¥27.08 crores.
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Compaosition of Investments Portfolio as at March 31, 2023

Amount in ¥ crore

Investment In India

Government
Securities

Other

Approved
Securities

Shares

Debentures
and Bonds

Subsidiaries
and/or
Joint
Ventures

Held to Maturity

Others

Total
investments
in India

Gross

1354.86

1354.86

Less: Provision for
MNaon-Performing
Investments (MPI)

Net

1354.86

Btk

.............

Available for Sale

Gross

142142

7.53 |

6588.38

254.50 |

237183

Less: Provisiaon for
Mon-Performing

MNet

142142

7.53

68838

254.50

2371.83

Held for Trading

Gross

0.00

0.00

Less: Provision for
Mon-Performing
Investments (NPI)
Net

Total Investments

2776.28

7.53

688.38

254.50

3726.69

Less: Pravision for
Mon-Perfarming
Investments (MPI)

Less: Provision for
Depreciation and
MPI (")

MNet

2776.28

7.53

G88.38

254.50

3726.69

The Bank do not have any investment outside India, therefore Bank has not given separate information here.
(*) Investment Depreciation Reserve as on March 31, 2023 was ¥ 27.04 crores.
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Amount ¥ in crore

SrNo Particular March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
il Mowvement of provisions held towards depreciation on
Investments
| a)|OpeningBalance 27.04 27.04
b) | Add: Provisions made during the year (*)0.04 0.75
¢) | Less: Write off/Write Back of excess provisions during 0.00 075
the year
d) | Closing Balance 27,08 27.04
i) | Movement of Investments Fluctuation Reserve | o
a) | Opening Balance 144.70 10277
b) | Add: Provisions made during the year (Appropriation) (*}46.68 4268
c) | Less: Write off/Write Back of excess provisions during 0.00 0.75
the year
d) | Closing Balance 191,38 14470
i) Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing 741% 5.04%
bafance of investment in AFS and HFT/Current
category.

*) Armount includes transfer of amount of IDR (¥4.00 Lakh) and IFR (20,40 Lakh) transferred from erstwhile

Suvikas People's Co-operative Bank Ltd merged with our Bank since October 2023,

c) Sale and transfers to/from HTM Category

There was no transaction of sale and transfers to/from HTM category,

i) Non-performing non - SLR Investments

Amount ¥in crore

SrNo | Particular March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
a) Opening Balance - -
b) | Additions during the year since 1" April
c) Reduction during the above period -
d) Closing Balance - -

Total Provisions held
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i) Issuer composition of Mon-5LR Investments
Amount ¥ in crore

Sr Issuer Amount Extent of Extent of Extent of Extent of
No Private “Below ‘Unrated’ ‘Unlisted’
Placements Investment Securities Securities
Grade”
Securities
5 5] {2 3 1N (4) | (5) M 6) o m
& Current | Previous |Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous
Year Year Year | Year Year Year Year Year Year Year
a) | PaUs 44479 | 42890 - [ - | 2012 | 2012 - - - -
b) |Fls 274.96 | 259.48 - | - . - - . .
¢} | Banks . . - | . . - - - -
d} | Private = : - = i . . . ,
Corporates
e) | Subsidiaries,/Joint
Ventures
fi | Others 25450 | 262.03 - - - - . - | 17.53 753
g} | Provision held - . - - - - - - -
towards
depreciation
Total 974.25 | 950.41 - |_ - 2012 | 20.12 - - | 17.53 7.53
Current Year = March 31, 2024 Previous Year = March 31, 2023

b) Repo Transactions (in Face value terms)
Amount T in crore

Minimum Maximum Daily average | Outstanding as
outstanding outstanding outstanding on March 31
during the year | during the year |during the year

Current Previous Current Previous Current Previous Current Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year

i} Securities sold under Repo
a) Gowvernment Securities = " - = - = = v

b) Cﬂq:lurate Debt SEcunhes - - - - - = 2 =
c} Any other Securities - - - = = = = =

il) | Securities purchased under
Reverse Repao

a) Government Securities - - - - -

b} Corporate Debt Securities - - - - = = - =

c) Any other Securities . - - - - - X =

Current Year = March 31, 2024 Previous Year = March 31, 2023
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7.4  Asset Quality
a) Classification of advances and provision held as on March 31, 2024 e BT cigra
Standard Non-Performing Total
Tatal sub- Doubtful Loss Total Non-
Standard | Standard Performing
Advances Advances
Gross Standard Advances and NPAs
Opening Balance 6,763.10 8.15 3316 822 4953 | 581263
Add: Additions during the year 3386
Less: Reduction during the year 40.10
Closing Balance 7.648.55 7.02 2387 12.40 4329 7.691.84
* Reduction in Gross NPAs due to
i) Upgradation 16.53
i) Recoveries (excluding recoveries 22687
from upgraded accounts)
iii} Technical/Prudential Write-offs 0.890
iv) Write-offs other than those under
(iit) above
Provisions (excluding floating
provisions)
Opening balance of provisions held BE.D7 170.49 42.13 23.22 235.84 323,91
Add: Fresh provisions made during 56.13
the year
Less: Excess provision reversedfwrite 20.99
off loans
| Clesing balance of provisions held 100.66 208.04 35.56 27,38 270,58 371.64
Met NPAs
Opening Balance - - -
Add: Fresh additions dunng the year -
Less: Reduction during the year
Closing Balance - i
Floating Provisions
Opening Balance
Add: Additional provisions made
during the year
Less: Amount drawn down during the -
year
Closing Balance of floating provisions +
Technical write-offs and the - - - - - -
recoveries made thereon
Opening balance of
Technical/Prudential written off
accounts
Add: Technical/Prudential write-offs -
durinE the year
Ratio 2023-2024 2022-2023
Gross NPA to Gross Advances 0.56%: 73%
Met MPA to Met Advances 0.00% 0.00%
Provision coverage ratio 625.94% 315.27%
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Classification of advances and provisions held as on March 31, 2023

Amount ¥ in crore

Standard MNon-Performing Total
Total Sub- Doubtful Loss Total Non-
Standard | Standard Performing
Advances Advances
Gross Standard Advances and
NPAs
Opening Balance G039.83 9.67 46.67 11.37 67.71 6107.54
Add: Additions during the year 14.39
Less: Reduction during the year 32.57
Closing Balance 676310 8.15 33.16 8.22 49.53 6812.63
* Reduction in Gross NPAs due to
[} Upgradation 7.58
i) Recoveries (excluding recoveries 24.08
from upgraded accounts)
iiiy Technical/Prudential Write-offs 0.54
vy Write-offs other than those under 0.27
(i} above
Provisions (excluding floating
provisions)
Opening balance of provisions held 65.57 13818 41.76 26.36 206.30 27187
Add: Fresh provisions made during 40.35 53.85
the year ;
Less: Excess provision reversed/write 1081 10.81
off loans
Closing balance of provisions held B2.07 170.50 42,13 23.22 235.84 323891
_Net NPAs
Opening Balance = =
Add: Fresh additions during the year
Less: Reduction during the year
Closing Balance - -
Floating Provisions =
Opening Balance -
Add: Additional provisions made -
during the year
Less: Amount drawn down during the -
WEar
Closing Balance of floating provisions | Il -
Technical write-offs and the
recoveries made thereon
Opening balance of
Technical/Prudential written off
accounts
Add: Technical/Prudential write-offs %
during the year
Less: Recoveries made from
previously technical/prudential
written-off accounts during the year
Closing balance
Ratic 2022-2023 2021-2022
Gross NPA to Gross Advances 0.73% 1.11%
Net NPA to Net Advances 0.00% 0.00%
Provision covarage ratio 315 27% 304.70%
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Amount Fin crore

Sr
5 Sector March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Outstanding | Gross | Percentage | Outstanding = Gross | Percentage
Total NPAs of Gross Total NPAs of Gross
Advances MPAs to Advances NPAs to
Total Total
Advances Advances
in that in that
Sector Sector
i) Priority Sector |
a) | Agriculture and allied 517.98 3.87 0.75% 513.78 0.00%
activities
b) | Advances to industries 309069 14.04 0.45% 2956.11 2017 0.68%
sector eligible as
priority sector lending
c} | Services T63.06 B.26 0.82% 636.88 3.34 | 0.52%
d) | Personal Loans 78609 2980 0.37% 72203 . 3.30 | 0.46%
Subtotal (i) 5157.82 27.07 0.52% 4828.80 . 26.81 0.56%
|
ii} | Non-Priority Sector |
a) | Agriculture and allied - 0.00% 0.00%
activities
" b) | Industry 45217 1.37 0.30% 39693 | 971 |' 245%
" ¢) | Services 29545 942 3.19% 28577 | 947 | 331%
d) | Personal Loans 178641 | 543  030% 130113 | 354  0.27%
Subtotal (ii) 253403 | 1622 0.64% 1983.83 2272 ’ 1.15%
Total (i+ii) 7691.84 | 4329  056% | 681263  49.53 | 0.73%
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c) Particulars of Resolution Plan and Restructuring

Details of accounts subjected to Restructuring.

e Kalupur Commercial Co-op. Bank Ltd.

Amount in crore

Sr Ne

Issuer

Agriculture
and allied
activities

Corporates
(excluding
MSME)

Micro, Small
and Medium

Enterprise
(MSME)

Retail
(excluding
agriculture and
MSME)

Total

Previous
Year

Current
Year

Current
Year

Previous
Year

Current
Year

Previous
Year

Current |Previous
Year Year

Current
Year

Previous
Year

Standard

Standard

MNumber of
Bormowers

% 7

Gross
Amount

- 40.62

- 40.62

Fravision
__held

Number of
Borrowers

Gross
Amount

Provision
held

Doubtful

Number of
Barrowers

Gross
Amount

Provision
held

Tatal

Mumber of
Borrowers

Gross
Amount

£ 40.62

. 0.03

- 4065

Provision
held

Current Year = March 31, 2024 Previous Year= March 31, 2023

d) Divergence in asset classification and provisioning
Mo reporting is required for the year under consideration,
e) Disclosure of Transfer of Loan Exposures.

During the period under consideration, Bank has not transferred or acquired any loan as outlined in REI
circular No: DORSTR.REC.51/21.04.048/2021-22 dated September 24, 2021.

f) Fraud accounts Amount in crore
Particular March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Mumber of frauds reported 493 G
Amount invalved in fraud 60.732 5.24

Amaount of provision made for such frauds

Armount of unamortized provision debited from other reserves as

at the end of the year
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1.5 Exposures
a) Exposure to Real Estate Sector

Amount & in crore

Sr No

Category

March 31, 2024

I

Direct Exposure

a)

Residential Mortgages

126185

March 31, 2023

110148

- Priority

65313

- Mon-Priority

608.72

590.54

b)

Commercial Real Estate

341.09

cl

Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS} and

| other securitized exposures

|I)_Residential

) Commercial Real Estate

Irldire:t'Eup-u!.ur_e

Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on Mational
Housing Bank and Housing Finance Companies

Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector

1602.94

1411.76

b) Exposure to Capital Market

Amount ¥ in crore

SrNo | Category March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
1 Advances for any other purpose where shares or 0.58 046
convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of
equity oriented mutual funds are taken as primary
_security.
2 Advances for any other purpose to the extent secured by & 177
the collateral security of shares or convertible bonds or
convertible debentures or units of equity oriented
mutual funds. i.e. where the primary security other than
shares/convertible bonds/ convertible debentures/ units
of equity oriented mutual fund does not fully cover the
advances. - -
Total Exposure to Capital Market 0.58 4.23
¢} Risk Category-wise Country Exposure .
Amaount ¥ in crore
Risk Category Exposure (Net) as at | Provision held as | Exposure (Net) as | Provision held as
March 31,2024 | at March 31, 2024 | at March 31,2023 | at March 31, 2023
Insignificant 147 - 8.62 -
Low 173.09 - 135.96 -
Moderately Low - - 0.80 -
Moderate - - 2.24 -
Moderately High - = - -
High - - 3 - -
Very High = = E -
Total 180.56 - 147.62 -
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d) Unsecured Advances

Amount Fin crore

Particulars

March 31, 2024

March 31, 2023

Total Unsecured advances of the Bank

151.77

131.77

Out of above amount of advances for which intangible
securities such as charge over the rights. Licenses authority etc,
have beentaken . :

Estimated value of such intangible securities.

e) Factoring Exposures

The Bank had not undertaken any factoring business during the year,

f) Unhedged Foreign Currency Exposure

There is no unhedged Foreign Currency Exposure to report under this Disclosure,

7.6 Concentration of Deposits, Advances, Exposures and NPAs

a) Concentration of Deposits

Amount ¥ in crore

total Gross MPAs of.

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Total Deposits of the twenty largest depositors 905.46 780.80
Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total 7.84% T67%
deposits of the bank
b) Concentration of Advances ;
Amaount Fin crore
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
 Total advances of the twenty largest borrowers 1378.24 1363.31
Percentage of advances of twenty largest borrowers to total 13.53% 14.84%
advances of the bank
c) Concentration of Exposures P T~
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Total exposures to the twenty largest borrowers/customers 1517.86 152064
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest 13.58% 15.01%
borrowers/customers to the total exposures of the Bank on
borrowers/customers,
d) Concentration of NPAs ;
Amount ¥ in crore
Particulars - - March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Total Exposures to the top Twenty NPA Accounts 3274 37.22
Percentage of exposure to the twenty largest NPA exposure to 75.63% 75.15%
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1.7 Derivatives

The bank is not dealing in derivatives; therefore, the Bank has not given information as per the given
format of the extant circular,

7.8 Transfers to Depositors Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund)
Amaount ¥in crore

SrNo | Particulars 2023-2024 2022-2023
i) Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 15.69 1434
i) | Add: Amounts transferred to DEAR fund during the year 5.99 170
i} Less: Amounts reimbursement by DEA Fund towards claims 0.94 0.35
iv) | Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 20.74 1569

Closing balance of the amount transferred to DEA Fund, as disclosed above, are also included under
Contingent Liabilities — Others in the Balance Sheet.

79 Disclosure of complaints

a) Summery information on Complaints received by the bank from Customers and from the Offices of

Ombudsman
Sr 2023-2024 | 2022-2023
No
Complaints received by the bank from its customers
1 | Number of complaints pending at beginning of the year - 1
2 | | Number of complaints received during the year 42 62
3 Mumber of complaints disposed during the year 42 B3
3.1 | Of which, number of complaints rejected by the Bank = -
4 Number of complaints pending at the end of the year = =
| Maintainable complaints received by the bank from office of Ombudsman
5 | Number of maintainable complaints received by the bank by 34 42
office of ombudsman
51 | Of 5 number of complaints resolved in favour of the bank by 34 42
office of ombudsman
5.2 | Of 5, number of complaints resolved through
conciliation/mediation/advisories issued by office of
| ombudsman o . )
53 | Of 5 number of complaints resolved after passing of Awards by -
|| officeof Ombudsman against thebank
b Number of Awards unimplemented within the stipulated time = =
| (Other than those appealed)
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b) Top five grounds of Complaints received by the bank from Customers

Grounds of Number of Number of % increase/decrease | Number of Of 5 number
complaints (i.e | complaints complaints in the number of complaints of complaints
complaints pending at the | received complaints received | pending at pending
relating to beginning of | during the over the previous the end of beyond 30
the year year year the year days
1 2 3 4 5 b
2023-2024

ATM service . 2z (50.00%)

Related

Sharing of - 1 (66.66%)

Confidential
| Data

Service related - 24 (11.11%) - -
CIBIL related - 1 (75.00%) . .
IMPS/UPL - 5 25.00% - -
| services related
Others - g {55.00%) = -
Total - 42 (32.26%) - -
2022-2023

ATM service - 4 0.00%

Related

Sharing of - 3 {75.00%)

Confidential
= Datﬂ — e

Service related - 27 28.57% & =
CIBIL related - 4 0.00%

IMPS/UPL = 4 0.00% - -
| services related B

Others - 20 17.65% - -
Total - 62 0.00% - -

7.10 Disclosure of penalties imposed by the Reserve Bank of India.

Penalty imposed by the Reserve Bank of India under the provisions of the Section 35, 35-A, 46, and 47-A
read with section 56 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 for violation of RBI directions amounting to
7 26.60 lakh wide letter no. CO.ENFD.DEACE N0 S892/02-06-002/2023-24 Dated March 21, 2024 in respect
to Inspection Carried out for the year ended on March 31, 2022. The nature of which was (i} Non transfer
of eligible amounts to DEA Fund within the prescribed period and (i) Renewal of two advances to a
company in which the relative of a director of the bank was interested, being a major shareholder in the
campany. The penalty was paid on March 27, 2024,
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Sr Mo | Particular 2023-2024 2022-2023
i Interest Income as a percentage of Working Fund 7.20% 6.56%

il Mon-interest income as a percentage of Working Fund 0.57% 0.61%

it Cost of Depaosits 5.36% 4.67%

Iv Met Interest Margin 3.70% 31.39%

W Operating Profit as percentage of Working Fund 2.55% 2.29%

Vi Return on Assets L.67% 1.51%
wil Business (deposits plus advances) per employees 19.29 17.51

(In ¥ crare)
wiii Profit per Employee (in ¥ crore) 0.23 0.19

b} Bancassurance business

Amount Fin crore

Particular 2023-2024 2022-2023
_From Life Insurance 0.01 0.10
From General Insurance 0.65 041

¢} Marketing and Distribution

Mo activity of marketing and distribution was undertaken by the bank other than Bancassurance Business.

d) Disclosures regarding Priority Sector Lending Certificate (PSLCs)

Amount ¥in crore

Category PSLC purchased during the year PSLC sold during the year
2023-2024 2023-2024

_Agriculture E RN,
Priority Sector 60.00 2.00
Weaker Sector 236.25 129.00
Micro Enterprise = 793.50

e) Provision and Contingencies

Amount ¥ in crore

SrNo | Provision debited to Profit and Loss Account 2023-2024 I 2022-2023
i. Provision for NPL - -
ii. Provision towards MPA - B
i, Prowision made towards Incame Tax 80.55 70.10
iv. | Other Provisions and contingencies (with details) |
a | Provision for Standard Assets 12.50 22.50
b | Provision for Bad Debts Reserve u/fs 36(1)(viia) of LT. Act, 1961 35,10 30.35
¢ | Deferred Tax Provision 1.25 335
d | Special Reserve u/s 36(1)viil) of Income Tax Act 1961 1224 | 9,75

f) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium

Amount ¥in crore

SrNo | Particular

2023-2024 2022-2023

i, Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium

(*12.58 | 1177

i Arrears of payment of DICGC Premium

(*] This amount includes premium paid by Suvikas bank.
g) Disclosure of facilities granted to directors and their relatives.

Amount in ¥ crore

Sr No | Particular 2023-2024 2022-2023
Sanction Outstanding Sanction |  Outstanding
i. | Fund Based 371 0.57 6.25 1.10

ii. Maon-Fund Based
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11.

12,

There were no Repo/Reverse Repo transactions during the year, ather than SDF based Reverse Repo
Transaction,

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on Capital Account & not provided for (net of
advance), CY ¥5.46 Crore. { PY ¥ 2.24 Crore.)

Suppliers / service providers covered under Micro, Small, Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006,
have not furnished the information regarding filing of necessary memorandum with the appropriate
authority. Therefore, information relating to cases of delays in payments to micro and Small Enterprise
or of interest payments due to delays in such payments could not be given.

The code on Social Security, 2020 ('Code') has been notified in the official gazette of India on
September 29, 2020, which could impact the contributions of the bank towards certain employment
benefits. The effective date from which changes are applicable is yet to be notified and the rules are yet
to be framed. Impact, if any, of the change will be assessed and accounted in the period of natification
of the relevant provisions.

MERGER OF SUVIKAS PEOPLE'S CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD

The scheme of amalgamation (The Scheme) of Suvikas Pecple's Co-operative Bank Ltd (SCBL} with The
Kalupur Commercial Co-Operative Bank Ltd (KCCB) which was approved by the sharehalders of both the
banks, was sanctioned by the RBI per their order MNo: DORMAM/SO0E  (MergeriNO.
53720/09.16.901,/2023-24 dated October 03, 2023. The said scheme was also approved by Registrar of
Co-Operative Society per order no O.N.NSB/01/Z-3/404/2023 dt October 13, 2023, The appointed date
of merger was October 16, 2023. Both the entities were banks licenced by the RBI under the Banking
Regulation Act 1949,

As per scheme upon its coming into effect from the appointed date ie. October 16, 2023 the entire
undertaking of Suvikas People's Co-operative Bank Ltd including all its assets and liabilities stood
transferred/deemed to be transferred to and vest in The Kalupur Commercial Co-Operative Bank Ltd. As
per the scheme of amalgamation KCCB will issue 10 shares (i.e. share capital of ¥ 250/-) to all KYC
compliant shareholders of SCBL. Remaining excess amount of shares of SCBL will be refunded, Further
Shareholders holding less than 5 shares (i.e, less than share capital of ¥ 250/-) of SCBL, the face value of
shares of SCBL at ¥ 50 per share will be refunded to KYC compliant shareholders.

Unpaid share capital of SCBL as on this reporting date is ¥ 10540 lakh which is shown under "Other
Liabilities" in Schedule & in Balance Sheet.

The amalgamation had been accounted using the Purchase Method as prescribed under AS-14
“dccounting for Amalgamations”. Accordingly, the assets and liabilities of Suvikas People's Co-operative
Bank Ltd that vested in The Kalupur Commercial Co-Operative Bank Ltd as on October 16, 2023 were
accounted at the values at which they were appearing in the books of Suvikas People's Co-operative
Bank Ltd as on October 16, 2023.

After accounting the assets, liabilities and reserve of Suvikas People's Co-operative Bank Ltd and
purchase consideration to be paid by way of cash or issue of shares of The Kalupur Commercial Co-
Operative Bank Ltd to the members of Suvikas People's Co-operative Bank Ltd, a difference of ¥ 13581
Lakhs arosed, which was recognized as Capital Reserve in accordance with RBI Guidelines,

Amount in ¥ crore

Particular Amount
Met Assets of the Suvikas People's Co-operative Bank Ltd As on the reporting 310
date of merger

Less: To be paid to the members of 174
Suvikas People's Co-operative Bank Ltd

Capital Reserve Recognised 1.36
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13. DISCLOSURE REGARDING MARKET RISK IN TRADING BOOK

13.1 Qualitative Disclosures

In Trading book, the Bank holds "Held for Trading "(HFT) and “Awvailable for Sale "{AFS) portfolios of
investments. The rest of the assets - i.e. Investments under Held to Maturity portfolio and advances - are
treated as Banking Book. Given below is brief description of the Market Risk Management ohjectives
and policies.

13.1.1 Strategies and Processes:

Under Market Risk Management, Liquidity Risk, Interest Rate Risk and Foreign Exchange Risk, are
monitored, Bank is currently not  trading in commodities and Equities,

Liquidity Risk

ALM statement is scrutinized for monitoring Liquidity risk on a monthly basis. Prudential limit — for
percentage of cumulative mismatch to cumulative outflow - based on Reserve Bank of India guidelines
for the short-term buckets up to 28 days is monitored. Besides, prudential limits are in place for market
borrowing ~- Daily and average call borrowing - Inter Bank Liabilities, Purchased funds etc.
Interest Rate Risk

Bank is analysing Interest Rate sensitivity statement to assess the impact on Met interest income an
monthly basis, The Bank also uses duration gap analysis, Prudential limits have been fixed for duration of
liahilities, Bank's investments portfolio is monitored on the basis of duration analysis.

Foreign Exchange Risk

The Bank has fixed maximurn daylight and overnight exposure for foreign exchange exposure in various
currencies as per RBI guidelines. Bank is undertaking mastly merchant transactions & covering the same
in the market. Also, bank has fixed stop loss limits for monitoring the forex operations of the dealers.

13.1.2 Scope and nature of risk reporting and / or measurement systems:
In respect of domestic business, the guidelines stipulated by RBI for managing Market Risk is followed
such as — Preparation of Interest Rate Sensitivity statement on a monthly basis — Duration analysis of
investments in the Trading book on a daily basis.
Various prudential measures have been put in respect of market borrowing and lending in conformity
with RBI guidelines for monitoring liguidity risk. Structural Liquidity statement is prepared on monthly
basis and Short-Term Dynamic Liquidity statement on a fortnightly basis is generated and Dynamic
liquidity is monitored.

12.2 Quantitative Disclosures

Amount Fin lakh

Sr Mo | Particular Capital Charge |
1__ | Interest Rate Risk_ : 7839.69
2 | Equity Position Risk
3 | Foreign Exchange Risk 135.00
14. Previous year figures have been regrouped / rearranged to the extent necessary / practicable te make
them comparable with those of current year.
15. Figures are given in “amount in [NR" except otherwise stated.
For, Kantilal Patel & Co Dr. Dineshbhai M. Amin Ambarbhai J. Patel
Chartered Accountants Chairman Vice Chairman
FRN: 104744W
Jinal A. Patel Vinod G. Dadlani Directors.
Partner General Manager & CEQ

FMembership Mo, 153599

Date: May 03, 2024
Place: Ahmedabad
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SCHEDULE -1l
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31 —MAHCHQUE-’J-MMM i Thaiand
___________________ 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
IA} Cash Flow From ﬂpnrltlng Activities
Met Profit before Taxation and Extraordinary items: 3539950 3002420
Adjustments for:
(il Depreciation on Fixed Assets 102462 BROGG
(i} Profit and Loss on Sale of Assets (492) (6789)
(i) Amaortization of premium HTM 25564 27040
(iv) Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debt w/s 36(1)
{viia) of LT. Act written back {8998) 8110
(w) Provision for Standard Assets 125000 225000
ivi) Short excess Tax {3533) .
240003 325207
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 3779953 3327627
Adjustments for Increase/[Decrease) in:
il Advances (8792109} (7050897
([} Other Assets 31524 [@17192)
iy Investments 1405547 {1941365)
(iv) Deposits & Other Liabilities 10031695 6721951
v) Fixed Deposits (3321800) {2085144)
(vi) Money at Call (1270000} 3040000
{1915143) (2232647)
Cash Generated from Operations 1864810 1094980
Direct Taxes Paid including TDS (BO0310) [711775)
Add: Refund 338 .
Direct Tax after net of Refund (799972) (711775}
Cash Flow before extraordinary item 1064838 383205
Extra Ordinary ltems - -
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities 1064838 383205
iB) Cash Flow from investing activities
Purchase of Fixed Assets [net of sales) [153302) [66B04)
Capital Reserve on Merger 13581 -
Acquistion of Non Banking Asset {65100}
Net cash from Investing Activities (204821) (66804
{€) Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Chang in Share Capital {36526) [57015)
Dividend (145945) (150502)
Payment for Charities/Donations {18900) (15680
Transfer of Resarve on Merger 16714 .
Entrance Fees and Momianl Fees 2672 Q65
Change in Capital Reserve (5082) (1237)
Payment of Education Fund (126161} (6054
Met Cash From Financing Activities (313228) {229563)
Met Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 546789 86838
Cash & Cash Equivalents as at (Opening) 4858346 4771508
Cash & Cash Equivalents as at [Closing) 5405135 4858346

We have examined the above cash flow statement of the Kalupur Commecial Co Op Bank Ltd for the year ended
March 31, 2024, The statement has been prepared by the Bank in accordance with indirect method prescribed in
Accounting Standard - 3 issued by ICAL
For Kantilal Patel & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 1047340
Jinal A Patal
Date: May 03, 2024 Partner
Place: Ahmedabad Membership Mo: 153559
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS... At a Glance
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The Kafupur Commercial

-0Op Bank Ltd

PROGRESS... At a Glance

Amount ¥ in Lakhs

YEAR BRANCHES | MEMBERS SHARE |RESERVES & DEPOSITS | ADVANCES WORKING prorr | DIVIDEND
CAPITAL  |PROVISIONS CAPITAL
{30 JUNE)

&/ 1970-T - 280 363 0.0 2766 1383 .72 0.09 4%
1971-72 114 5.82 0.04 58,03 37.32 6662 1.08 6%
197273 x m 757 0.88 B9.63 R 114,38 1.40 "
1973-74 581 12.24 2.0 160.32 104,75 185 36 116 e
1974-75 - B 2026 113 191,42 17628 24803 7.40 oy
1975-76 1 1225 41 14.44 268,66 10378 3072 10,10 ¥y
1976-77 . 2120 19.06 24,39 313,79 286.92 41133 13.14 b
1977-78 3 3016 1973 40,88 425,29 398.49 55836 1507 12%
1975-79 3 3102 4973 59,57 547,50 566.85 798,66 1921 12%:
1979-80 5 4493 6234 73.30 BO7.09 #3059 1255,14 4N 12%
1980-81 5 4943 70.50 107.06 1103.88 101613 1657 60 43.49 12%
1981-82 B 5520 96.45 153.938 145460 1607 96 240206 63.72 12%
1982-83 7 G210 10433 12053 111563 1931.36 3032240 76,75 12%
1083-84 B 7413 136 54 187.66 293616 306267 A300.56 BB.26 12%
1084-B5 B ] 158.76 403,50 379873 410698 5611.24 453 12%
1985-B6 B Be62 176,19 514.92 447650 3671.59 B193.37 006,64 12%
1986-87 12 a006 204,76 (54,95 5366.04 S000.81 T46E.31 117.40 12%
1987-BR 12 9374 231.54 &60.91 6115,03 BO9S BT 916150 127.40 1%
1988-80 13 9880 6122 118217 7333.30 wIn 10403.31 140,44 12%
1989-90 13 10950 281,08 158892 1014583 8089.13 13618.40 145,28 12%

¥| 199091 13 11909 299.13 2374.80 1106559 11321 15815.23 153.08 12%
{317 MARCH)

A 1991.92 14 13276 315.35 313230 11703.85 10016.60 1728193 14827 12%
1063.93 14 16110 .47 300457 14506.07 10499214 20758 64 155.83 12%
1993.04 " 149540 43168 5304.04 3031854 1711249 IB4TE B I60.41 12%
1994.95 17 20831 57248 TIN.34 33184.86 23751.87 4436678 50,92 15%
1995-96 22 21219 131.13 9507.15 36005.84 34832 18 5260155 G1E51 158
1996-57 5 1man 880,57 12018.27 41897.92 30262.70 SEEA0.32 119,16 158
1997-98 T 21533 #74.07 14B46.81 G3020.58 37049, 46 ETI09.56 156595 18%:
199855 il 12817 a0 17133.23 106048.34 6160491 1277014 1649.78 19%
19595-00 . 13900 F13.61 23598 B4 12982045 6419324 176401 .26 2042 48 20%
Z000-01 7 24647 901,40 2TRES 63 113731.50 E2064.57 17664554 2155.85 15%
2001-02 28 24666 983,29 3481806 76377.33 5274445 126BE5.30 2309.31 15%
2002-03 I8 25668 1141.47 41655.23 7311869 A5765.05 12545722 2365.00 12%
2003-04 28 2023 1240.87 4302824 B7036.56 4792216 14450057 1E01.90 12%
2004-05 ] 17848 1385.99 49832 &1 93842.99 5666084 15152518 1827.26 12%
2005-06 | 18388 152682 5333617 108344 66 57975.71 170242.07 1857.33 12%
2006-07 33 31202 1994.12 S1B51.06 105364.08 BOJ90.6S 17736559 117875 12%
2007-DE 33 356565 1585.10 5319832 13524211 73565.20 199382 .56 2550.10 12%
2008-09 35 37554 3011.60 SRITAAT 161109.63 S48.34 129740.48 271746 12%:
2008-10 38 38392 375060 SO096.65 19920868 114657.75 ran 2810.33 12%
2010-11 38 40161 4862.75 G1718.36 Frefri Rl 13569110 307940,73 3450,29 12%
2011-12 38 47862 6025.31 B&I96,37 269690, 32 188420.93 359384 36 405927 15%
201213 38 43686 ER6T.24 705094.18 32740502 12707597 431465.30 4E84 54 158
2M3-14 43 44314 136205 TETI5.70 41335393 27130096 524290.16 G633.14 15%:
201415 44 45665 BS18.14 #5661,20 475571.16 172874.80 5oa131.78 7535.07 12%
2015-16 52 LTE BE25. 19 0308713 5196BE39 33344695 B42051.99 B411.32 12%
2ME-17 55 53817 §735.10 10173445 G24981.65 42211868 TT0566.02 B5E2.45 12%
2017-18 56 51172 B305 36 112141.41 GAG590, 24 390339.42 B10213.25 11024.27 15%
J018-19 56 53704 9154.67 124475,49 693934.76 46768029 BR3233 .67 1327217 15%
20189-20 53 56657 9444 50 13519512 TB3702.81 491823.77 98904218 1285029 -
020-2t 59 63369 10015.91 153918.72 BT4252.52 541935.96 1091215.76 15075.95 15%
031-22 7] 64910 1058578 171680.07 985474, 86 610754,09 121315531 16771.47 15%
2033-23 6 £5493 10015.63 19287834 101756690 68126306 1310333.31 18669.59 15%

¥ 202324 64 75924 9650.37 215840.66 1154551.49 769184.14 1437201.94 2248511 15%"

* Proposed
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The Kalupur Commercial Co-op. Bank Ltd.

Mailti State Scheduled Bank

ANALYSIS OF BRANCHES AT e
Branches Details DEPOSITS TOTAL ADVANCES GROSS PROFIT

~ Name Year | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2024
Kalupur 1970 | B25004 IATI| 9SMIS| TBISH| 4748 | 47592
Khokhra 1976 | 1332173 1499100| 739870 | o443 | 3134 | 34758
Bavla 1977 | 2094265 | 2602025| 983366 | 1074101 | 44333 52438
Bareja 1978 | 1707190 18588.16| 1286027 | 1565116 | 50687 | 597.41
Sanand 1980 | 2821853 29847.65| 1295448 1573614 | 86562 122257
Usmanpura 1980 | 1989168 | 2160561 | 593361 747913 | 33496 35744
5.M.Road 1981 | 6711894 7225127 | 1104499 | 1280689 | 1173.11| 114105
Xaviers Road 1983 | 2667620 | 2853977| 591470 78124 | 47360| 47350
Vatva 1983 | 2205819 | 26678.74| 1407020 | 1405478 | 66672 | 64945
Ashram Road 1986 | 8733296 9850343 | 14795.45| 1684722 | 149692 1097.73
Patrakar 1986 | 2804210 3045580 618160 761726 | 46184 | 48367
Sola Road 1987 | 4998688 5509963 | 719577| 880038 | 73122 7304
Panchvati 1989 | 3378975 | 3576174 | 1078995 1262069 | 58609 59438
Vastrapur 1994 | 2127620 2331201| 683461 919335 | 47166 | 48061
Nava Wadaj 1994 | 2982901 3292689 | 60249 701033 | 51383 | 51993
Drive in Road 1994 | 2208765 | 24909.18| 884720 902631 46313 |  480.08
Bopal 1995 | 22712230 2717.63| 610645 771598 52495 61750
Isanpur 1995 | 2067118 | 2361168 | 553082 745803 | 32931| 34769
Vasna 1997 | 2858286 | 3470677| 793942 990018 | 477.11| 51086
Bodakdev 1996 | 1995023 | 23321.34| 819993 | 837568 | 503.08| 44145
Anand 199 | 1609034 | 1712653| 821419 707675 | 25426 25312
Swastik Char Rasta 1996 | 1310513 | 1316444 | 634877 7517.20| 37995 3504
0.P. Raod (Vadodara) 1996 | 1759148 | 1923563 | 1332996 | 1428610 | 47741 41602
Maninagar 1996 | 2623527 | 2960215| 652173 | 725645 | 41522 41295
Khambhat 1997 | 1167294 | 13908.46 | 1060056 | 1113944 | 31690 | 36049
Bapunagar 2000 | 1642575 2167891| 1008219 | 1329913 | 56843 | 699
Madhupura 2005 | 1275550 | 1374358 | 847251| 938357 | 34686 | 38757
Stadium Road 2006 | 1091530 1239891 | 420278 | 1158430 |  180.81] 24091
Textile Market (Surat) 2007 | 649811 | 806238 | 2662471 2662277 | 61807 | 78435
Nirma University 2007 | 1969634 2898295 | 115673 | 178940 | 30231 25918
» Anandnagar 2007 | 3643734 | 3393188 | 1119269 925446 | 57062 46817
Science city 2008 | 2704020 2986114 | 605526 768392 | 60435 59151
Manjalpur (Vadodara) 2000 | 757935 | 799639 | 528678 705081 14753 17932




54" ANNUAL REPORT

2023- 2024
Amount ¥ in Lakhs
Branches Details DEPOSITS TOTAL ADVANCES GROSS PROFIT

Name Year 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023  31.03.2024
Udhna-Magdala (Surat) | 2009 | 428919 | 635466 1293086 1497224 |  32453| 42803
Gandhinagar 2009 | 2138026 2478071 737224 85750| 5572|4813
Kathwada 2009 | 989243| 12356.58| 1285245 1495471|  44418| 52794
Udhna Udyognagar (Surat) | 2013 | 7789.91| 1061560 2423068 2428383 | 44390  681.16
Pandesara (Surat) 2013 | 726932| 9241.50| 1197968 1445961|  349.54| 45447
Varachha (Surat) 2013 | 545723 | 7757.66| 1299447 17at051|  3%692|  sny
| AnandMahalRoad (Surat) | 2013 | 360638 | 4222.98| 556794 664799 | 1187|1470
Nava Nikol Road 2014 | 1445166 | 16809.26( 918638 1183192 60833 69945
Ankleshwar 2014 | 1357963 | 1728129 1196067 1245177 |  55824| 688N
Ghatlodiya 015 | 1910.11| 1346421| 345046 463228| 17838| 21874
Memco 2015 | 376213 523275| 562048 795987 | 14795 21506
SME and MID Corp. 2015 | 210355| 244023 | 14138020 14091149 | 431520| 490486
Naroda 2015 | 1102079 1347067| 643237 816820 | 27713| 30319
Jodhpur 016 | 1187288 | 1212627| 447 a0s1| 23287 e
Andheri-East (Mumbai) | 2016 |  2815.04 | 2969.39| 957843 978528 |  97.62| 32160
Por (Vadodara) 2016 | 133500 1364.84| 370680  4255.15 6298  73.58
Waghodia Road (Vadodara) | 2016 | 440613 | 535693| 391691 536940 | 9939 11683
South Bopal 2016 | 9377.42| 1138931| 475104 569299 | 24241| 26224
Chatral 2017 | 264478| 382488| 7470920 1002873| 23504 27198
Rajkot 12017 | 747852| 792086 1079084 12378.31| 48247|  516.96
New S. G. Road 2017 | 1031800 1243592 315671 436132| 22796 26949
Sabarmati 2019 | 284579 | 383460| 190213 192044 5879 703
New Ranip 019 | 551480 | 7137.88| 250532 3105.60 5635  81.29
Mew Vasna 2019 342994 434618 3146.50 | 4022.69 46.96 84.51
Sachin GIDC (Surat) 2021 | 113153 226574| 650461 788793 7056 14795
Ring Road (Surat) 2022 | 448471| 620565 220460 251176 6573 12697
ity Light (Surat) 202 | 33464 419951 265198 351183 1092 6109
Salabatpura (Surat) 2022 | 122049  o0o00| 193688 000] 1653 000
Kadi 2022 | 106986 | 205533 201950 488395| 6136 4151
Parvat Patiya 2022 0.00|  998.40 000  2581.02 | 000 -5087
C.G.Road 2023 000] 123090 000 85039 000| 5740
New Bapunagar 2023 0.00 36.60 000  119.52 | 000| -5370
Head office 198 | 203063 | 79486 4830082 5114938 | 244368| 514639
Total 1017566.88| 1154550.50| 681263.07 I 769184.15 3002478 35399.50
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TINCE. 1A Mult State Scheduled Bank

¢ LG The Kalupur Commercial Co-op. Bank Ltd.
Bank

Head Office :
www.kalupurbank.com | ‘Kalupur Bank Bhavan, Ashram Road, Ahmedabad - 380014
180023399999 (TOLLFREE) @& 079 27582020 to 26 © info@kalupurbank.com
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